
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for October 22, 2015 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the September 10, 2015, Regular Council Meeting ..................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Proclamation: Childhood Cancer Awareness Week ..........................................................10 

b. Proclamation: Extra Mile Day ...........................................................................................12 

c. Proclamation: Filipino American National History Month ...............................................14 

d. Proclamation: Domestic Violence Awareness Month .......................................................16 

e. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Authorization of Temporary Lease Agreement for Alaska Marine Highway Office at   

Pier II .................................................................................................................................20 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1339, Amending Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, Mobile 

Home Construction Standards, and Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, Location-Prohibited-

Exceptions-Temporary Visitor Permit, to Provide for the Placement of Mobile Homes in 

the City at Locations Other Than Mobile Home Parks ......................................................28 

b. Resolution No. 2015–30, Authorizing the Kodiak Hockey League to Sell Concessions 

and Sharpen Skates at Baranof Park ..................................................................................42 

c. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Planning/Design of Pedestrian 

Pathway, Project No. 16-03/8023 ......................................................................................48 

d. Approval of Sublease at Near Island Communications Site Between Kodiak Island 

Broadcasting Co. Inc. and Alaska Wireless Network, LLC. .............................................78 

e. Appointment of City Representative to Kodiak Island Borough Lands Committee .......108 

f. Appointment of City Representatives to Kodiak Fisheries Work Group ........................112 

g. Certification of Election ...................................................................................................116 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Oath of Office .............................................................................................................................120 

 

XI. Presentation to Outgoing Councilmember ..............................................................................124 



 

XII. Executive Session 

a. Discussion About Future Costs Related to the Reconstruction of Pier III ............................ 126 

 

XIII. Potential Action Following Executive Session 

a. Resolution No. 2015–31, Appropriating $305,000 From the Cargo Terminal Fund to     

the Cargo Development Capital Project Fund to Pay for Additional Engineering and 

Project Management Services Needed in the Pier III Replacement Project No.                      

 11-07/8024 .......................................................................................................................128 

b. Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III  

 Project Management with ARCADIS US Inc. ................................................................136 

c. Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier 

 III Construction Administration Services with PND Engineers, Inc. ..............................140 

 

XIV. Adjournment 

 



  7980 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 

Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Aimée Kniaziowski, City Clerk 

Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were also present. 

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invoca-

tion. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the August 13, 2015, regular 

meeting and August 26, 2015, special meeting as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Twin Creeks Fire Debriefing (Known Locally as Chiniak Fire) 

 

Manager Knaiziowski discussed the roles and responsibilities of an emergency response and 

provided an overview of the Chiniak Fire response efforts that began on the evening of August 

27, 2015. She discussed the high winds and ash the night of the fire and the severity indicating 

life and safety was the prime focus of the emergency response. She described the stand up of the 

Emergency Operation Center (EOC) and efforts that were made, which included: the opening of 

shelters; buses being sent to Chiniak to evacuate people; EOC tracked people's whereabouts and 

75 of the residents were tracked and found to be safe; the Manager requested wild land firefight-

ers from the Division of Forestry; the City waived fees at the Animal Shelter for Chiniak resi-

dents; routine public announcements were made throughout the fire providing the public with 

information, which included updates to the Alaska dispatch news and local radio stations. She 

said there was minimal property damage. She thanked the USCG, Red Cross, KIB School Dis-

trict, Alaska State Troopers, National Guard, Lions Club, Salvation Army, the local responders, 

and the Division of Forestry. She said an after action review will be done to access the response 

efforts.  

 

Fire Chief Mullican gave an overview of fire fighting and containment of wild fires. He spoke 

about the safety considerations that were made during the Twin Creeks fire response efforts and 

indicated the fire is 100 percent contained. He provided education and stated though the fire is 

contained, it continues to smolders and will eventually burn itself out.  

  

1



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7981 

 

Kodiak Island Borough Assistant Planner Jack Maker spoke about the Incident Command Sys-

tem and about the various sections in the command system. He said it would be helpful to con-

sider creating an emergency specialist position.  

 

b. Public Comments 

 

Nick Szabo, Chairman of the Port and Harbors Advisory Board said the shipyard is operating in 

the green and introduced a future shipyard improvement to build a year round maintenance 

building. He suggested to the Council to use the same concept that was used to construct the Ko-

diak Public Library, which included setting up an account for donations. 

 

Nick Szabo, shared his view of the subsistence management act, referencing federal and state 

subsistence laws, and supporting local control. He said he supports postponing indefinitely Reso-

lution No. 2015–19. 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution No. 2015–19, Supporting “The Subsistence Access Management Act of 2015” 
 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–19 by title. Resolution No. 2015–19 supports “The 

Subsistence Access Management Act of 2015,” which is legislation to prohibit any changes in 

rural determination by the Departments of Interior and Agriculture that would remove a commu-

nity currently qualified for subsistence rights. This legislation is introduced by Senator Murkow-

ski and Representative Young. Kodiak is currently categorized as rural for the purposes of 

harvesting fish and wildlife on federal lands. In the Kodiak area, the lands include the Kodiak 

Wildlife Refuge lands, the Buskin River, and waters around Afognak Island. The determination 

of rural status using population threshold criteria by the Department of Interior and Agriculture 

could impact Kodiak’s current rural subsistence status. The “rural” status allows Kodiak to quali-

fy for certain Federal programs, services and funding. Adoption of the resolution will show sup-

port for the legislation, which was developed upon requests for assistance from the Kodiak area 

and other communities concerned about the potential loss of their rural status allowing the reten-

tion of subsistence rights. 

 

The motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015–19, was made and postponed at the June 25, 2015, 

regular meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution No. 2015–26, Naming Election Workers for the October 6, 2015, Regular 

Municipal Election 
 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–26 by title. The resolution names election workers 

and canvass board members for the October 6, 2015, regular municipal election. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–26. 

2



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7982 

 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

b. Resolution No. 2015–27, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the High School Tennis 

Team for the Use of Public Property for Its Tennis Clinic Fundraiser 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–27 by title. The high school tennis coach, Steve John-

ston, requested the use of Baranof Park tennis courts to run tennis clinics and lessons as a fund-

raiser from September 10 through October 31, 2015. The purpose is to promote the sport and use 

of the courts while raising money for the high school tennis team. The tennis team is a high 

school sport that is completely self-funded. The team raises money to cover the cost of travel and 

other costs associated with tennis.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–27. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

c. Resolution No. 2015–28, Adopting Port of Kodiak Tariff No. 12 to Replace Port of Ko-

diak Tariff No. 11 Subject to Filing With the Federal Maritime Commission 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–28 by title. The tariff for the Port of Kodiak defines 

the rules, regulations and rates for wharfage, loading and unloading, demurrage, handling, ser-

vices, facility charges and dockage at the Port of Kodiak municipal terminals, specifically Piers 

I, II, and III. The current Tariff No. 11 rules and regulations are out of date, and the rates are far 

below comparable ports in Alaska and on the west coast. Tariff No. 12 supersedes current Tariff 

No. 11, adjusting the rates to meet current market conditions and modifies the rules and regula-

tions to meet Federal Maritime Commission (FMC) requirements.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–28. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

d. Resolution No. 2015–29, Authorizing a Waiver of Fees in the Schedule of Fees and 

Charges Sections 4.1.1, Permit; 4.2.1.4, Additional Wiring; and 4.3.1.3, Additional 

Plumbing Through December 31, 2018, Associated With Relocating Mobile Homes 

From Jacksons Mobile Home Park 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2015–29, by title. This resolution will waive particular fees 

(building, electrical, and plumbing permits) related to the relocation of mobile homes from Jack-

son’s Mobile Home Park to another park or parcel allowed under zoning codes through Decem-

ber 31, 2018. Jackson’s Mobile Home Park was sold, and the new property owner served 

eviction notices to park residents to remove mobile homes by May 2016. Presently, there is in-

sufficient space in approved mobile home parks to relocate all of the mobile homes that will be 

displaced. Some owners may need to temporarily store their mobile homes until sufficient, ap-

3



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7983 

 

proved space is available. The Kodiak Island Borough adopted a similar resolution at its August 

20, 2015, meeting. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2015–29. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

e.  Authorization of Temporary Lease Agreement for Alaska Marine Highway Office at   

Pier II 

 

The State of Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities is requesting 2,000 

square feet (SF) at Pier II for a temporary office trailer for the Alaska Marine Highway System 

(AMHS) during the construction of Pier I Ferry Terminal. Due to the limited space at Pier I, and 

for safety reasons, it is in the best interest of the public to relocate the AMHS office to Pier II 

during construction. The state ferries KENNICOTT and TUSTUMENA will both be berthing at 

Pier II at that time.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to approve lease No. 220118 with the State of Alaska Depart-

ment of Transportation and Public Facilities for temporary office space at Pier II for a period of 

approximately eight months and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf 

of the City. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to postpone the vote on the motion to a future meeting to be 

determined by the City Manager. 

 

The roll call vote on the postponement was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

f.  Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Design of Downtown Sanitary Sew-

er Lift Stations 3 and 4, Project No. 11-06/7509 

 

Beginning in 2011 staff started to evaluate the condition of downtown sanitary sewer Lift Station 

Nos. 1 and 2. The design to rehabilitate lift station Nos.1 and 2 is at 65 percent and expected to 

be ready for bid this winter. Lift Station No. 3 (by KEA downtown office) and Lift Station No. 4 

(Father Herman Street) have many of the same serious corrosion, electrical, and pump problems 

as Station Nos. 1 and 2. Staff asked DOWL for a proposal to continue the assessment of how to 

rehabilitate these next two critical lift stations.  

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize a professional services contract with DOWL for 

Design of Downtown Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Nos. 3 and 4, Project No. 11-06/7509 in the 

amount of $29,605 with funds coming from Sewer Capital Improvement Fund Project No. 7509 

and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

4



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7984 

 

g.   Authorization of a Professional Services Contract to Update the Near Island Land Use 

Plan, Project No. 15-08/4002 

 

It’s been several years since Council looked at Near Island, and many new facilities have been 

constructed including commercial, governmental, industrial, marine businesses, and senior 

housing. Staff requested a proposal from DOWL for an updated Near Island land use review 

and plan. DOWL is the City’s consultant most familiar with Near Island. DOWL prepared a 

memorandum outlining their approach to preparing an updated land use plan using stakeholder 

input and future City development needs to create an updated, usable planning document that 

can guide Council in making future land use decisions.  

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to approve a professional services contract to DOWL for the 

Near Island Land Use Plan in the amount of $89,690 with funds coming from the General Fund 

Capital Project City Land Development Project, Project No. 15-08/ 4002 and authorize the City 

Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

h.   Authorization of Vehicle Purchases for Public Works, Fire Department, and Parks and  

Recreation 

 

Vehicle bid No. 531 consists of replacement vehicles for the Public Works, Parks and Recrea-

tion, and Fire Department. Public Works is replacing an existing maintenance pickup with a new 

4-wheel drive ¾ ton pickup. Parks and Recreation is replacing a pickup with a 4-wheel drive ½ 

ton, four door, long bed pickup. Kodiak Fire Department is replacing two existing command ve-

hicles with two 4-wheel drive supercab ¾ pickups. The existing vehicles have been through a 

mechanical evaluation by the City maintenance shop and have been recommended to be re-

placed.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize the purchase of four pickup trucks to Kodiak 

Motors in the amount of $115,527 for the following replacement vehicles: one Public Works 4-

wheel drive ¾ ton pickup for $26,699 funded in the Water Distribution, machinery and equip-

ment account; one Parks and Recreation 4-wheel drive, ½ ton, four door, long bed pickup for 

$31,826 funded in the Parks and Recreation machinery and equipment account, and two Kodiak 

Fire Department 4-wheel drive, supercab, ¾ ton pickups for $57,002 in the Fire Department ma-

chinery and equipment account. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

i. .  Authorization to Cancel the September 24, 2015, and October 8, 2015, Regular Meetings  

and Authorize the City Manager to Schedule a Special Meeting if Needed 

 

The City Code requires at least one regular meeting be held monthly and allows cancellation of 

meetings when there may be a lack of a quorum or when there is little or no business to be con-

sidered at a scheduled regular meeting. The City’s General Municipal Election occurs on Octo-

ber 6, 2015, during the scheduled Council work session. Staff discussed the meeting schedule 

5



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7985 

 

with the Council at the August 11 work session, and Council recommended cancelling the Sep-

tember 24 and October 8, 2015, regular meetings and scheduling a special meeting if needed. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to cancel the September 24, and October 8, 2015, regular meet-

ings and authorize the City Manager to schedule a special meeting if needed. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

j.  Authorization of Purchase and Installation of a Server for the Harbor Department 

 

The Harbor Department uses the AS400 system for billing and integration into the financial ac-

counting software. The server and operating system that houses the AS400 system is currently 11 

years old and reaching the end of its useful life for support. Support services for the server and 

operating system will terminate on September 30, 2015. Staff recommends Council authorize the 

purchase and installation of a new AS400 server system to Nordisk Systems Incorporated in an 

amount not to exceed $30,000. 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to approve the purchase and installation of a server for the 

Harbor Department from Nordisk Systems Inc. in an amount not to exceed $30,000, with funds 

coming from the General Fund Capital Project Fund, Financial Software Upgrade, Project No. 

4028 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City.  

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski said staff has spent the last week and half responding to the Chiniak fire as 

a priority. She said she hopes the debriefing of the Twin Creeks fire was helpful to the public. 

She provided an update that the Kodiak Island Borough Planning and Zoning Commission ap-

proved the conditional use permits; they did impose conditions, such as installing fencing. She 

said the composting project is going well and the Monashka Pumphouse is almost complete; the 

old pumphouse will be destroyed once the new one is functional. She indicated that she, Fire 

Chief Mullican, and Deputy Manager Tvenge met with the Marine Safety Detachment Lieuten-

ant and Captain of the Port to enhance communication. She shared the City office transitions 

with the newly acquired lease space in KIB is underway. She said the ice rink will be closed Fri-

day for preparation of the City's 75th Anniversary. She said she will be on leave from September 

12 through September 18. She said the burn ban is still in effect and clarified the ban is island 

and statewide. She said there have been continual Nixle alerts to provide public information. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar informed the public of the next scheduled Council work session and regular 

meeting. She expressed appreciation to KMXT for broadcasting the Fisheries Community Forum 

on October 9. She said absentee voting will begin on September 21 through October 5 in the City 

6



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7986 

 

Clerk’s Office and reminded the citizens of the polling locations and voting times for the Munic-

ipal Election on October 6.  

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson thanked Manager Kniazioswki, Fire Chief Mullican, and KIB Assistant Planner 

Maker for the Twin Creek Fire debriefing and all the volunteers that assisted during the emer-

gency response. She said they had a good week of Fisheries events including the Gulf Trawl 

Bycatch presentation and the Community Fisheries Forum; she indicated she was proud of the 

work of the FWG over the past four years. She expressed her support for the composting, 

Monashka Pumphouse, and Pier III projects. She thanked Senator Stevens and former Repre-

sentative Austerman for their support. She acknowledged September 11, 2015, and asked for 

moment of silence. She announced the City’s 75th Anniversary event of September 12, 2015, and 

provided an overview of events; she thanked the committee and staff for their assistance. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Councilmember Bishop expressed his appreciation to responders of the Chiniak fire. He thanked 

the City staff for all the work they do. He shared he will be attending an Economic Development 

conference in Anchorage in October.  

 

Councilmember Saravia thanked the Division of Forestry for responding to the Chiniak fire. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon thanked Manager Kniaziowski, City staff, and the Kodiak Island Bor-

ough for their emergency response efforts, especially during such rapidly changing circumstanc-

es. He thanked KMXT for broadcasting the Community Fisheries Forum. He spoke about the 

fisheries presentations by Dr. Mark Fina and Joshua Stoll on September 8 and gave an overview 

of the events, shared viewpoints, and respectful manner during the fisheries discussions. He 

thanked Fisheries Analyst Heather McCarty for her hard work, which has allowed the FWG to 

progress. 

 

Councilmember Davidson said he attended the Alaska Municipal League in Ketchikan and was 

provided an overview of marijuana legalization from the ABC Board. He also spoke about the 

Governor’s update on the landslide in Sitka. He said he appreciated the work of the Fisheries 

Work Group. He invited the public to attend the City’s 75th Anniversary on Saturday, and he 

shared his appreciation for Councilmember Haines as he will be ending his term in the fall. He 

reminded the public to drive cautiously in the morning and be careful of children crossing the 

road. 

 

Councilmember Haines said he agreed with Councilmember Whiddon’s comments regarding the 

Fisheries Work Group week of events and feels their comments will be an asset to NPFMC. He 

shared that Dr. Fina said Kodiak fisheries have progressed over the years. He thanked the elected 

officials, said he loves Kodiak and its citizens, and complimented City staff. 

 

Councilmember Walker said he will miss Councilmember Haines and commented he believes 

the elected officials work hard for the citizens. He thanked the emergency responders and 

acknowledged the work of Harbormaster White and Engineer Melvin on the piers. He stated staff 

is doing well on capital projects and improving City infrastructure. He thanked Councilmember 

7



 SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 7987 

 

Whiddon for his work on the Fisheries Work Group, and he said he looks forward to the City’s 

75th Anniversary. He reminded the public to vote and said Homecoming was occurring next 

weekend. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

Stephen Taufen said there are different perspectives in fisheries and commented he is not 

pleased about the economic consultant RFP at this time.  

 

Jackie Alessio said she is a visiting social worker from Connecticut doing research, specifically 

in areas of violence prevention. She said she was disheartened about the displacement of the 

trailer park and she inquired about the housing options.  

 

Mayor Branson referred Ms. Alessio to the City Manager and Kodiak Island Borough Communi-

ty Development Director Bob Pedersen to get more information regarding her inquiries. 

 

Tanya Inga called to thank everyone for their efforts to respond to the Chiniak fires. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

9



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item III. a. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. a. Proclamation: Declaring Childhood Cancer Awareness Week 

SUMMARY: This proclamation encourages all residents to support cancer patients, survivors, their 

families, and caregivers; remember the lives of those we have lost; and encourage those who are 

working to improve survival rates and treatments of this devastating disease. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Childhood Cancer Awareness Week 

  

10



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring Childhood Cancer Awareness Week  

October 18 – 24, 2015 
 

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer 
Connection report cancer is the leading cause of death by disease among U.S. children 
between infancy and age 15; and 
 

WHEREAS, this tragic disease is detected in nearly 15,000 of our country's 
young people each year with one in five children losing his or her battle with cancer; 
and many infants, children and teens will suffer from long-term effects of 
comprehensive treatment, including secondary cancers; and 
 

WHEREAS, founded over twenty years ago by Steven Firestein, a member of 
the philanthropic Max Factor cosmetics family, the American Cancer Fund for 
Children, Inc. and Kids Cancer Connection, Inc. are dedicated to helping these 
children and their families; and 
 

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer 
Connection provide a variety of vital patient psychosocial services to children 
undergoing cancer treatment at Providence Alaska Medical Center in Anchorage, as 
well as participating hospitals throughout the country, thereby enhancing the quality 
of life for these children and their families. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do hereby 
proclaim October 18 through October 24, 2015, as: 
  

Childhood Cancer Awareness Week 
 
in Kodiak and encourage all residents to support cancer patients, survivors, their 
families, and caregivers;  remember the lives of those we have lost; and encourage 
those who are working to improve survival rates and treatments of this devastating 
disease. 
 
 Dated this 22nd day of October 2015. 
        City of Kodiak 
 
         
        Pat Branson, Mayor 

11

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item III. b. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. b. Proclamation: Declaring Extra Mile Day 

SUMMARY: The Extra Mile America Foundation requested this proclamation, which urges each 

individual in the community to take time on this day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own 

life, but to also acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and commitment to 

make their organizations, families, community, country, or world a better place. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Extra Mile Day 

  

12



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring Extra Mile Day 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak acknowledges that a special vibrancy 

exists within the entire community when its individual citizens collectively 
“go the extra mile” in personal effort, volunteerism, and service; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak encourages its citizens to maximize 
their personal contribution to the community by giving of themselves 
wholeheartedly and with total effort, commitment, and conviction to their 
individual ambitions, family, friends, and community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak chooses to shine a light on and 
celebrate individuals and organizations within its community who “go the 
extra mile” in order to make a difference and lift up fellow members of their 
community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak acknowledges the mission of Extra 
Mile America to create 550 Extra Mile cities in America and is proud to 
support “Extra Mile Day” on November 1, 2015. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, 
do hereby proclaim November 1, 2015, as: 

Extra Mile Day  

in Kodiak and urge each individual in the community to take time on this 
day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own life, but to also 
acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and 
commitment to make their organizations, families, community, country, or 
world a better place. 
 

 

Dated this 22nd day of October 2015. 
 
        City of Kodiak 
 
 
         
        Pat Branson, Mayor 

13

cperkins
Text Box
Attahment A



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item III. c. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. c. Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American History Month 

 

SUMMARY: This proclamation urges all citizens to celebrate the rich history and contributions of 

Filipino Americans in Kodiak. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American History Month 

14



 
PROCLAMATION 

 
Declaring Filipino American History Month 

 
 WHEREAS, Filipino presence in the United States has been documented 
back to 1587; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Filipino American National Historical Society continues 
to promote the study of Filipino American history and culture; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Filipino Americans play an important role in the history of 
Kodiak; and 
 
 WHEREAS, positive role models are important in teaching Filipino 
American youth the importance of cultural education, ethnicity, and the 
values of their legacy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Kodiak is fortunate to count among its population citizens 
of Filipino descent who contribute to Kodiak’s economy and society through 
their commitment to their professions, commerce, family, and the arts. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do 
hereby proclaim October 2015, as: 
 

Filipino American History Month 
 

in Kodiak and urge all citizens to celebrate the rich history and contributions 
of Filipino Americans in Kodiak. 

 
 Dated this 22nd day of October 2015. 
        City of Kodiak 
 
  
                   Pat Branson, Mayor 

15

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item III. d. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. d. Proclamation: Declaring Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 

SUMMARY: This proclamation encourages all citizens of Kodiak to actively support and participate in 

the ongoing programs designed to reduce and eventually eliminate violence as a social problem. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Violence Awareness Month 

16



 

PROCLAMATION 
 

Declaring Domestic Violence Awareness Month  
 

WHEREAS, domestic violence impacts women, men, and children of 
every age, background and belief; and 

 

WHEREAS, nearly 1 in 4 women and 1 in 7 men in the United 
States have suffered severe physical violence by an intimate partner; and 

 
WHEREAS, domestic violence can result in the emotional damage, 

physical harm, or death to members of the family unit, and statistics show 
that every day in the U.S., more than three women are murdered by their 
boyfriends or husbands; and 

 
WHEREAS, during October 2015 the Kodiak Women’s Resource and 

Crisis Center is sponsoring Domestic Violence Awareness Month activities to 
focus attention on battered women and their children and to promote 
support of shelter and programs that serve them. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska, do hereby proclaim the month of October 2015 as: 
 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 

in Kodiak and encourage all citizens of Kodiak to actively support and 
participate in the ongoing programs designed to reduce and eventually 
eliminate violence as a social problem. 
 

Dated this 22nd day of October 2015. 
 

City of Kodiak 
 

      
  

Pat Branson, Mayor 

17

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

19



20



 

OCTOBER 22,, 2015 

Agenda Item IV. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1. Approve the lease agreement. This is in the best interest of the public and is staff’s 

recommendation. 

2. Do not authorize the lease agreement. AMHS will need to find an alternate site for the temporary 

office, but none are available in close proximity to the ferry berthing at Pier II. Staff does not 

recommend this option. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: AMHS will pay the applicable monthly rate posted in the Port & 

Harbor Fee Schedule of 40 cents per square foot. Total monthly lease rate for 2,000 SF is $800. Total for 

the anticipated ten month lease is $8,000. 

 

LEGAL: The City Attorney has reviewed the lease agreement and verified the lease is authorized under 

City Code 18.20.030(a), which states Council may authorize this lease via motion if it is the best interest 

of the public. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the lease with the State of 

Alaska for temporary office space at Pier II for a period of approximately ten months. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I support this recommendation. It will facilitate passenger service 

while Pier I is under reconstruction forcing the TUSTUMENA to dock at Pier II. The upland area is 

available and will generate a standard rental fee and the existing office at Pier I can be utilized by the 

state project management team.  

 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I also support this recommendation. Please note the 

changes from the previous lease which have been highlighted for your comparison. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: State of Alaska, DOT&PF Lease 

 

Clerk’s Note: the motion to approve lease No. 220118 with the State of Alaska Department of 

Transportation and Public Facilities for temporary office space at Pier II for a period of approximately 

eight months and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City is already 

on the floor. The motion was made and postponed at the September 10, 2015, regular meeting. 

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT:  

Move to amend the motion to approve lease No. 220118 by striking “approximately eight 

months” and inserting “ten months” and substituting the lease presented at the September 10, 

2015, regular meeting with the revised lease effective November 1, 2015, through August 31, 

2016. 

21



 
State of Alaska, DOT&PF Lease  Page 1 of 4 

Pier II Van Row 11 

City Contract No. 220118 /MOA2516S021 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF ALASKA DOT&PF AND CITY OF KODIAK 

FOR TEMPORARY OFFICE AT PIER 2 

CONTRACT NO. 220118 

 

THIS LEASE, made this _____ 1st day of ________________, November, 2015, by and 

between the City of Kodiak, an Alaska municipal corporation, herein referred to as "City," and 

State of Alaska, Department of Transportation & Public Facilities, Southcoast Region 

Construction , herein referred to as "Lessee," provides as follows: 

 

1. Leased Premises. Upon the terms and conditions herein set forth and subject to the 

prompt payment and performance by Lessee of each and every sum and other obligation 

hereinafter referred to, the City does hereby lease, let, and demise to the Lessee, and the Lessee 

does hereby lease from the City the following described premises: that portion of Van Storage 

Rows 11, near Pier II in Kodiak, comprising 2,000 square feet, and further identified on the 

schematic drawing attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

2. Term. This Lease shall be effective from October November 1, 2015, through August 31, 

2016, unless terminated earlier as provided below.  

 

3. Rental. Lessee agrees to pay as and for rent the sum of 40 cents per square foot, equaling 

EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($800.00) per month.  

  

4. Conditions of LeaseAuthorized Use. The premises shall be used solely for the 

following purposes: 

(a) Temporary office for Alaska Marine Highway System (approximately 60 x 14)  

(b) Parking for customers and employees 

 

5. Improvements. City shall have the right to make additions, alterations, or improvements 

to the Premises which will not impede Lessee's access to or use of the Premises. Any 

improvements constructed by Lessee shall be consistent with the limited use of the Premises 

authorized by this Lease and shall be constructed at Lessee's expense. Upon termination of this 

Lease, such improvements shall be removed by Lessee at its sole expense. 

 

6. Maintenance. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Lessee shall at all 

times at its sole expense, maintain the premises in good repair, and in a neat and orderly 

condition. Lessee shall not cause or permit any litter, debris, or refuse to be accumulated or 

stored upon the premises and shall promptly remove all such materials without cost to City. 

 

7. Indemnity. Lessee shall defend, indemnify, and hold City, its officers, agents, and 

employees harmless against any and all actions, suits, proceedings, claims, loss, liens, costs, 

expense, and liability of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, but not limited to, 

attorney's fees reasonably incurred for response or defense of injury to or death of persons or loss 

of or damage to property, including property owned by the City, caused by or incurred as a result 

of Lessee's use and occupancy of the premises under this Lease.  This provision shall not apply 

to claims, actions, damages, losses, or proceedings caused solely by the negligence of officers, 

agents, or employees of City. 

22

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
State of Alaska, DOT&PF Lease  Page 2 of 4 

Pier II Van Row 11 

City Contract No. 220118 /MOA2516S021 

 

87. Insurance. Lessee shall procure and maintain at its sole expense, and shall keep in full 

force and effect throughout the term of this Agreement, a policy of public liability and property 

damage liability insurance with a carrier acceptable to the City in an amount of not less than 

ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000). The City and its officers, employees and other agents 

shall be named as an additional insured on such policy, which shall include a clause requiring at 

least thirty (30) days advance written notice before cancellation or nonrenewal. Proof of the 

insurance required by this subparagraph shall be provided to the City throughout the term of this 

agreement. The insurance coverage requirements of this paragraph 8 may be satisfied through the 

State of Alaska’s comprehensive self-insurance program administered by the Division of Risk 

Management. Insurance. Lessee shall maintain at its sole expense, and shall keep in full force 

and effect throughout the term of this Agreement, a self-insurance policy of commercial general 

liability and property damage liability insurance through the self-insurance program with the 

Division of Risk Management in an amount of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS 

($1,000,000). Given that the State of Alaska self-insures the liability insurance protection 

requested in this lease, it is unable to produce a standard certificate of insurance that a lessor 

receive from other lessees. The State of Alaska, through the Division of Risk Management will 

provide comprehensive general liability insurance coverage through its program of self-insurance 

for the activities and operations of Department of Transportation, on your premises per the 

agreement referenced above. 

 

98. Utility and Service Charges and Taxes. All charges for utility service and other 

services to Lessee at the Leased Premises, including without limitation snow removal shall be 

borne and paid for by Lessee, together with all personal or real property taxes or assessments that 

may be levied against the Lessee by reasons of its occupancy of the premises or its rights 

hereunder. Utility and Service Charges and Taxes. Lessee will pay all charges for furnished 

utility services, i.e. water, sewer, electric, and telecommunications at cost. The City will provide 

snow removal on Shelikof Street and the access to Pier II for access to the Leased Premises. 

Lessee will provide snow removal within the Leased Premises. 

 

109. Operation of Equipment. In installing, operating, or maintaining any equipment on the 

Premises and in its general management of the Premises, the Lessee will act in accordance with 

applicable laws and regulations and so as not to cause interference with any other authorized use 

of Van Storage Rows, Pier II, and other City property. The Lessee will not do, attempt, or permit 

any acts in connection with this Lease which could be construed as a violation of law. 

 

1110. Condition of Premises. The Lessee takes the Premises in its present condition and the 

City shall have no responsibility for its condition, or for any damage suffered by the Lessee or 

any other person due to such conditions. 

 

1211. Assignment and Subleasing. Lessee shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties 

under this Lease without the prior written consent of City. 

 

1312. Termination, Default and Re-Entry. (a) This agreement may be terminated prior to the 

end of the lease term by either party with written notice delivered to the other party. Such 

termination shall be effective no earlier than ninety (90) days after the first day of the month 

immediately following such notice. Notice shall be deemed to have been fully given or made or 

23



 
State of Alaska, DOT&PF Lease  Page 3 of 4 

Pier II Van Row 11 

City Contract No. 220118 /MOA2516S021 

sent when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States mail, 

certified and postage prepaid, and addressed to the respective addresses set forth above the 

signatures of this agreement. The address to which any notice, demand, or other writing may be 

given or made or sent to any party may be changed by written notice given by such party as 

above provided. 

 (b) If Lessee fails to cure any default of the conditions of this Lease within thirty (30) 

days after written notice thereof by City, or in the event insolvency proceedings should be 

instituted by or against Lessee, then City may terminate the Lease as of such date and re-enter 

the premises and remove all property therefrom and Lessee shall remain liable for the payment 

of rental to the extent provided by law. 

 

13. Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants that the Lessee shall have quiet and peaceable 

procession of the Premises so long as it is not in default of its Lease obligations. 

 

14. Applicable Law. Lessee shall, at all times, in its use and occupancy of the premises and 

in the conduct of its operations thereon, comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, and regulations. Alaska law applies in the event of any dispute concerning this lease. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executed this instrument the day and month first above 

written. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK    STATE OF ALASKA, DOT&PF 

710 Mill Bay Road     SOUTHCOAST REGION CONSTRUCTION 

Kodiak, AK 99615    6860 Glacier Highway 

      P.O. Box 112506 

      Juneau, AK 99801-2506 

 

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager  State of Alaska, DOT&PF 

Signature, Title 

 

 

Attest:      Witness: 

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

City Clerk 

24



 
State of Alaska, DOT&PF Lease  Page 4 of 4 

Pier II Van Row 11 

City Contract No. 220118 /MOA2516S021 

EXHIBIT A 

AMHS Lease Area 

 Pier II, Kodiak, Alaska 

 

 

 
 

 

Petro Star 

Leas Area  

8200 s.f. 

 

Rows 11&12 

(easterly) 

Row 12 (westerly)  

11,050  s.f. 
City Used Oil 

Facility 

Row 
11 

State of Alaska, 
DOT&PF Lease 

Area: 2000 SF 

25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

27



28



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1) Pass Ordinance No. 1339 in the first reading, and advance to second reading and public hearing 

at the next special or regular Council meeting, as it is written. 

2) Do not pass this ordinance and research options within the City’s authority.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Building inspections are limited and, therefore, less expensive than a 

standard home. Property values are typically lower with mobile homes; therefore, property tax revenue 

could be reduced.  

 

LEGAL: This ordinance has been reviewed by the City attorney and the changes are a reflection of that 

review. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: At this time the City Council has no authority over the Borough on 

planning, platting or land use regulations. With hesitation, staff recommends Council pass Ordinance 

No. 1339.  

 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: These changes to City zoning will undoubtedly be 

realized in years to come. Communities create zoning restrictions to protect the public from safety risks 

and unwanted random growth. Zoning codes often reflect structure design standards for compatibility. 

This potential inclusion of mobile homes within existing residential subdivisions may create unintended 

consequences. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1339 

 Attachment B: KIB Ordinance No. FY2016-06  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1339 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public 

hearing at the next special or regular Council meeting. 

29



Ordinance No. 1339 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1339 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 

KODIAK CITY CODE 14.20.020, MOBILE HOME CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, 

AND KODIAK CITY CODE 14.20.030, LOCATION–PROHIBITED–EXCEPTIONS 

-TEMPORARY VISITOR PERMIT, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 

MOBILE HOMES IN THE CITY AT LOCATIONS OTHER THAN MOBILE HOME 

PARKS 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, Mobile home construction standards, is hereby 

amended to read as follows (added language bold and underlined; deleted 

language stricken through): 

 

14.20.020 Mobile home construction standards. 

 

Any mobile home intended to be placed in a mobile home park within the city of 

Kodiak must conform to the standards set forth in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Title 24, Part 3280, titled “Manufactured Home Construction and 

Safety Standards.”  

 

Section 2: Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, Location—prohibited—exceptions—temporary 

visitor permit, is hereby amended to read as follows (added language bold and 

underlined; deleted language stricken through): 

 

14.20.030 Location—prohibited—exceptions—temporary visitor permit. 

 

(a)  The parking or otherwise locating of mobile homes for any purpose other 

than storage anywhere within the city limits, outside an existing mobile home 

park, is prohibited. 

 

(b) The parking or otherwise locating of recreational vehicles for any purpose 

other than storage anywhere within the city limits, outside an existing mobile 

home park, is prohibited unless authorized by the terms of a temporary visitor 

permit or unless the recreational vehicle is located on private property with the 

permission of the owner of that property and is at least 150 feet from the nearest 

public road and all property owned by other persons and for a maximum period of 

not more than 10 weeks in any one calendar year. 

 

(a1) The cashier may issue one temporary permit per visitor per six-month period; 

said permit not to exceed 14 days which shall be subject to a single renewal for a 

period not to exceed an additional seven days. If the permittee fails to vacate or 

remove the recreational vehicle at the expiration of the permit term and any 

renewal period granted, the permittee shall become liable to the city for a civil 

fine in the amount of $20.00 per day for each day or portion of a day that the 

recreational vehicle remains on the premises without authorization plus any 

30

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1339 

Page 2 of 2 
 

surcharge required to be imposed by AS 29.25.072. For the purpose of this 

section, “visitor” shall mean a person who journeys to the city for the purpose of a 

short stay and has been in Kodiak for less than 30 days. The temporary visitor 

permit will be issued only to recreational vehicles bearing a current license plate. 

The permit will be issued to the license number except in the case of 

vehicle-mounted campers, in which case, the permit will be issued to the license 

number of the vehicle upon which the camper is mounted. It is not permitted 

under this section to remove a camper from the licensed vehicle to which the 

temporary permit applies. 

 

(b2) The cashier shall only issue temporary visitor permits for private property. If 

the applicant desires to park a recreational vehicle on any city-owned property or 

rights-of-way the permit shall be subject to approval by the council. 

 

(c3) Opportunity for objection to the issuance of a temporary visitor permit issued 

under this section will be extended to property owners whose property 

immediately abuts the private property on which the temporary visitor permit is 

issued or applied for, and on whose property is situated an occupied dwelling. The 

objection may be made before issuance or during the term of the permit. Any 

objections filed under this subsection will be reviewed by the council at the next 

regular council meeting following the filing of the objection; a decision by the 

council as to the issuance or continuance of the protested permit will be made at 

that meeting. 

 

(d4) The city council may establish by resolution or motion the fees for each 

original application for a temporary visitor permit and for the renewal of such 

permits. 

 

Section 3: This ordinance shall be effective one month following final passage and 

publication in accordance with Kodiak Charter Article II Section 13. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:   

Second Reading:   

Effective Date:  

31



32

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

requested, providing they coordinate activities with the Parks and Recreation Director, and comply with 

KCC sections 5.04.050 (b), (d), and 5.04.060.  

 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I recommend Council adopt Resolution No. 2015–30, 

as this action will benefit both the non-profit and the community. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2015–30 

 Attachment B: Request letter from Kodiak Hockey League (concessions) 

 Attachment C: Request letter from Kodiak Hockey League (sharpener) 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

 Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015–30. 

43



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015-30 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ-

ING THE KODIAK HOCKEY LEAGUE TO SELL CONCESSIONS AND SHARPEN 

SKATES AT BARANOF PARK 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Hockey League is a new local nonprofit organization dedicated 

to the promotion of youth hockey; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Hockey League sponsors and supports the activities of approxi-

mately 150 Kodiak youth who participate in hockey in Kodiak; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this year, the Kodiak Hockey League requests permission to set up and then 

remove a concession space at the City’s ice rink during hockey games and events for the purpose 

of raising funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, this year, the Kodiak Hockey League additionally requests permission to 

provide skate sharpening service available at Baranof Park, following compliance with insurance 

requirements satisfactory to the City. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that a permit be issued, with the permit fee waived, as provided in Kodiak City Code Section 

5.04.050(d), to the Kodiak Hockey League to sharpen ice skates and sell concessions during 

hockey games and events for the season. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that permission is granted for the Kodiak Hockey League 

to sell concessions at the games on the condition that the League complies with the applicable 

stipulations set forth in Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.050. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that event sponsors shall coordinate park use with the 

Kodiak Parks and Recreation Director and the City Manager. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

44

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



City Council, 

 

Kodiak Hockey League (KHL) is requesting the use of city property for fundraising purposes. 

KHL is a 501 c (3) non profit entity( EIN # 46-4989131) providing winter time activity to the youth 

of Kodiak through Hockey. We would like to sell simple concessions, sweatshirts, etc. to help 

generate revenue for the league. A temporary concession area would be set up and taken down 

on rink property under the roof each time we intend to use. We would do this throughout the 

KHL season. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

John Glover 

President  

Kodiak Hockey League 

45

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



City Council, 

 

Kodiak Hockey League (KHL) is a 501c(3) non profit entity (EIN # 46-4989131) providing winter 

time activity to the youth of Kodiak through Hockey. KHL has recently purchased a portable 

skate sharpener. This sharpener will be the only available sharpener in Kodiak due to the recent 

closure of Skaters Edge which was the local business that offered this service for years. Skate 

sharpening is a necessity for all ice skating activities. KHL would like to provide this needed 

service to the ice skaters within this community and would like to house and operate this 

sharpener inside of a small 4’x8’ shed stored on city/rink property. Only select qualified persons 

would operate the equipment. We would do this throughout the KHL season. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

John Glover 

President  

Kodiak Hockey League 

46

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

47



48



pedestrian access and support additional tourism in the described area. DOWL will include an 
implementation plan to clearly identify the required steps to achieve the goals of this project. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Authorize grant funds to be used for the outlined DOWL scope of work Tasks 1-10. 
2) Do not identify a preferred pathway project, which is not recommended, because it will result in 

the loss of state grant funds. 
3) Do not authorize and consider returning the grant funds to the state. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There will be some initial costs to the City for planning and design 
once a contract is issued to a design firm, but the costs will be reimbursed by the state grant if filed prior 
to expiration of the grant. 

LEGAL: NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approve by motion the professional 
services contract for this pathway development project to which the grant monies can be applied for 
planning and design. 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: Council has reviewed the pathway options and 
authorized use of funds towards developing a pathway plan from Pier II to Near Island. The DOWL 
proposal project scope includes partial design of additional concept plans for bulkhead parking along 
Shelikof Street, a breakwater boardwalk, topographic survey, Geotechnical investigation, and permitting 
efforts. Each task has a deliverable date with the final Facilities Plan expected June 30, 2016, the 
expiration date of the grant. The City Manager and I support the award of this professional services 
contract to DOWL for planning and design services. We recommend Council decide which pathway 
concept is best suited to the City's existing and long-term plans so the money available can go toward 
planning and design of the most appropriate concept or project. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Pier 2 to Near Island Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design Scope and Fee for 

Planning and Design Services 
Attachment B: Designated Legislative Grant Program 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to authorize a professional services contract dated October 22, 2015, with DOWL for the 
Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design in the amount of $333,376 with funds coming from the 
2012 Pedestrian Pathway Planning and Design Grant Project No. 8023 and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

OCTOBER22, 2015 
Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 2 of2 

49



October 22, 2015 

Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City Manager 
City of Kodiak 
2410 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, Alaska 99615 

Subject: City of Kodiak Pier 2 to Near Island Bridge Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design 
Scope and Fee for Planning and Design Services 

Dear Ms. Kniaziowski: 

DOWL is pleased to submit a fee and scope of work for planning and design services for the City of Kodiak 
(City) associated with the Pier 2 to Near Island Bridge Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Based on our understanding of your goals for this project and the assumptions provided, we proposed to 
complete the following tasks: 

• Task 1: Pedestrian Facilities Plan-Center Street to Near Island Bridge 

• Task 2: Public Involvement 

• Task3: 35% Design for Bulkhead Parking 

• Task4: Topographic Survey Coordination 

• Tasks: Geotechnical Investigation 

• Task 6: 65% Design for Bulkhead Parking 

• Task 7: 95% Design for Bulkhead Parking 

• Task 8: Final Design for Bulkhead Parking 

• Task9: Environmental Permitting and Right-of-Way Investigation 

• Task 10: Additional Planning and Design Services 

TASK 1: PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES PLAN- CENTER STREET TO NEAR ISLAND BRIDGE 

DOWL proposes to complete a Pedestrian Facilities Plan for the City of Kodiak that completes the connection 
from Pier 2 to the Near Island Bridge. Planning documents covering pedestrian facilities for a portion of the 
study area were previously completed by DOWL in the following documents: 

• Landscape Master Plan for the Downtown Water, Sewer, and Storm Drain Master Plan - July 2010 
(This document provides pedestrian planning from Marine Way to Center Street) 

907-562·2000 • 800.865·9847 (fax) • 4041 B Street • Anchorage, Alaska 99503 • www.d""'l.com 
Alaska • Arizona • Colorado • Montana • North Dakota • Oregon • Washington • Wyoming 

50

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page2 

• Development Concept Plan, Shellkof Street: Jack Hinkel Way to Marine Way - February 2012 
(Pedestrian improvements have already been constructed from Pier 2 to Jack Hinkel) 

The basic objective of this new Facilities Plan Is to provide a tool that will allow the City of Kodiak to build on 
the previous plans and evaluate options for improved pedestrian facilities from Center Street to Near Island 
Bridge (Figure 1: Study Area). These pedestrian facilities wi11 provide a connection that facilitates access to 
Near Island for cruise ship passengers and supports additlonal tourism in downtown Kodiak. The plan will 
also evaluate options for improved pedestrian facilities from Rezanof Drive and Erskine Avenue to the 
library. The library ls a known attraction for tourists .. These pedestrian facilities will provide a connection 
that facilitates access to the library for both cruise ship passengers and residents alike. 

Figure 1: Study Area 

We will prepare a plan that allows the City of Kodiak to productively focus their efforts, make decisions, and 
anticipate the future. The final Pedestrian Facilities Plan will be designed to position projects for future 
implementation. We will prepare an executive summary of prior pedestrian planning and how it can be 

51



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page3 

Integrated with this plan unless they are affected by the key planning issues addressed In this new 
Pedestrian Facilities Plan. The report will include route analysis, cost estimation, summary of land 
ownership, and potential right-of-way restrictions. 
In anticipation of the development of alternatives to build pedestrian facilities from Center Avenue to the 
Near Island Bridge, COWL wlll provide additional ownership research and cost analysis as necessary for the 
potential right-of-way impacts of the proposed alternatives. This detailed information would provide the 
COK the ability to present viable options to the public and make an informed decision. 

As part of the Facilities Plan, COWL will prepare an implementation plan that clearly identifies the required 
steps to implement the recommended goals and policies. The implementation plan will propose a schedule 
for implementing each step, identify responsible parties for implementation, and identify potential funding 
sources and any intergovernmental coordination required for successful implementation. 

Final Facilities Plan 

Once the public has had an opportunity to respond to the draft plan (Task 2), we will work with City staff to 
prepare recommended changes to the draft plan. 

Once the plan has been approved, we wlll prepare the Final Facilities Plan document and submit electronic 
and hard copies of all project materials, including the draft and final plan, GIS/CAC maps and files, and 
public participation materials. 

Deliverables: 

• Pedestrian Facilities Plan (Draft and Final) 

TASK 2: PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 

Public participation is a key element In making sure the Facilities Plan (see Task 1) reflects the community's 
vision and has broad public support for implementation. The "public" consists of many different entities 
with different, and sometimes conflicting, needs and desires. One of our team's first tasks will be to develop 
a public involvement plan (PIP). We will meet with key City staff during development of the PIP to make sure 
it includes the right stakeholders. The plan will be designed to maximize public participation in the planning 
process and to facilitate the flow of information between the public and the planners. A two-way exchange 
of information will help the public understand how their input is being used In the process, which can help 
the credibility of the planning process. 

Identification of Stakeholders and Technical Advisory Members 

Public outreach efforts will be broken out into two forums: stakeholder public meetings and Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) meetings. Stakeholders and TAC members will be identified through discussions 
with key City staff, other local government staff, business and interest group representatives, and members 

52



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page4 

of the public. Stakeholders and TAC members will likely consist of selected members from the following 
organizations: 

Stakeholders 
Community residents 
Project Area business owners and operators 
Kodiak Rotary Club 
Social service agencies 
Civic and special Interest groups 
Kodiak Historical Society 
Alutllq Museum 
Kodiak Library 

Technical Advisory Committee 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Select City and Borough departments 
City Council 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
Ports and Harbors Advisory Board 
Kodiak Island Borough Planning and Zoning Commission 
Island Trails Network 
Kodiak Chamber of Commerce 

Working with the groups most directly involved In what is happing In the project area, in addition to the 
broader public, will make sure the community vision gets translated into policies that work. 

We anticipate two TAC meetings and two public meetings as part of completing this project. To be efficient 
and reduce cost, we will conduct these meetings on the same day. The TAC meetings will be held during the 
business day, while the public meetings will be held in the evening so that all interested stakeholders may 
attend. We will schedule any necessary site visits, interviews, and/or meetings to coincide with these team 
visits. Depending on timing and further discussion with the City, we propose presenting the 35% design for 
the bulkhead design !Task 3) and breakwater trail ITask 4). 

Prior to the first TAC and public meeting, we will collect data, Including completing appropriate phone 
Interviews. We will present our findings at the Initial meetings and gather feedback from attendees. We will 
present the draft Pedestrian Facilities Plan at the second round of meetings. 

Public Participation Measures 

Specific outreach measures will be outlined in the PIP after meeting with City staff and key stakeholders. The 
PIP will identify appropriate participation methods and the prioritization of those measures that are the 
most cost effective and efficient for reaching the broadest range of affected stakeholders. 

The approach Is likely to Include, but not be limited to, the following measures: 

• Interviews with Key Stakeholders will engage those civic and business leaders that may not normally 
participate in broader public meetings-Including City and Borough staff that implement the day-to
day decisions that affect development in the community. One-on-one or small group interviews will 
be used both at the beginning of the process to flesh out Issues and ideas, and again later in the 
planning process to flesh out proposed policies and implementation issues. 

• Briefings with the City Council, as needed, to keep them informed about the planning process and to 
allow their input to be incorporated throughout development of the plans. DOWL will assist staff In 
presenting the draft Pedestrian Facilities Plan to the City Council for approval. 

53



Ms. Aimee Knlaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Pages 

• Use of feedback measures that allow the public to see how their input is being used in the planning 
process. This can be accomplished through creating and maintaining a project page on the City's 
e><istlng website. 

Presenting the Draft Facilities Plan 

Once the draft plan has been developed, our team will share it with the public. We will prepare a 
presentation of the basic elements to help communicate the plan to members of the public that might not 
normally take the time to read the actual plan documents. Information will be succinct and focused on the 
primary planning issues and the recommended policies and actions outlined in the Implementation plan. 

DOWL will discuss public input received and the success of public participation measures used each month 
at the project progress meeting with the City. The PIP will be revised as needed throughout the process to 
address issues and opportunities that arise. 

Assumptions: 

• Only two TAC meetings and two public meetings are included in this task. 
• No additional social media measures, other than a project page on the City's website, wilt be 

required. 
• This task includes up to four separate mailings. 
• If the Pedestrian Facilities P Ian public involvement is concurrent with efforts for the Near Island 

Development plan there will be an approximate $8,800 cost savings in the Public Involvement task. 
• Additional public involvement needs, outside of the above scope identified, can be provided as 

needed under additional services. This could include additional TAC and/or public meetings, 
presentations, creating and maintaining a project website, creation and distribution of additional 
mailings, or other services as needed. 

Deliverables: 
• Public Involvement Plan 
• Summary of Public Comment, Included in Pedestrian Facilities Plan 

TASK 3: 35% DESIGN FOR BULKHEAD PARKING 

DOWL will perform 35% design for the bulkhead parking along Shelikof Street as summarized in the 
Development Concept Plan. The additional vehicle parking will Include an approximately 300-foot long 
segment of fill to be placed and retained behind a wall. The bulkhead extension is expected to add 
approximately 35 perpendicular parking spaces, thus reducing the desire to park along Shelikof that often 
results in parking on the sidewalk and reducing pedestrian mobility. 

This submittal would include drawings (cover sheet, typical section, bulkhead extension plan view, details, 
and a concept landscape plan), a detailed engineer's estimate, and brief 2-3 page feasibility memo 
summarizing challenges and design decisions. We will participate In teleconference coordination meetings 

54



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page 6 

with your office and make one trip to Kodiak to perform a site visit, verify site conditions, discuss the 35% 
design submittal (for both the bulkhead parking and breakwater trail designs). 

Deliverables: 
• 35% Design, engineer's estimate, and design memo 
• One site visit only for two people as part of the design for the bulkhead parking and breakwater 

boardwalk 

TASK 4: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

The City will provide the survey information required for design (see Tasks 3 and 4), and the selected 
surveyor will reduce the field survey and provide a base AutoCAD file. This file will be plotted for DOWL 
review and then used in the preparation of design drawings. It will reflect information about underground 
utilities obtained from available record drawings, and the locations of the new test holes will be shown. 
DOWL will back-check the base map and work with the City or surveyor to verify the information is 
complete. The City selected surveyor will also sign the survey control drawing. 

Assumptions: 

• The City of Kodiak will contract survey services directly with local surveyor. 
• DOWL will be responsible for compiling the base map from the survey provided by the City. 

Deliverables: 
• Design base map 

Task 5: Geotechnlcal Investigation 

Based on the regional geology and previous geotechnlcal explorations in the general vicinity of your site, the 
scope of the exploration is based on the assumption the site soils consist of at least 20 feet of fill material 
over marine sediments overlying bedrock. 
We propose to drill three test borings to depths of 50 feet along the proposed parking expansion. The test 
borings will be drilled using a truck-mounted drill rig equipped with an air-driven downhole hammer. 

Samples will be obtained at the surface, and depths of 2.5, 5, 7.5, and 10 feet and at 5-foot Intervals 
thereafter using American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) standard penetration test equipment 
and procedures, a modified sampler or applicable means. The test borings will be logged by a DOWL 
geologist/engineer. 

A slotted three-quarter inch PVC standpipe will be placed in select bore holes to allow monitoring the 
groundwater level. That level will be checked once after sufficient time has passed for the water levels to 
stabilize In the standpipes. 

55



Ms. Aimee Knlaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page7 

Selected samples recovered from the borings will be tested in our laboratory to classify the soils and to 
determine their basic engineering properties. The specific testing program will depend on the soil 
conditions and the samples recovered, but will typically include water content, particle-size analyses, and 
Atterberg limits. 
The findings of the field and laboratory testing will be analyzed and interpreted and a report will be issued 
that presents the data obtained from the field exploration and laboratory testing, our analysis and 
Interpretation of the data, recommended geotechnical design parameters for foundations and paved 
parking areas, and recommendations for associated construction earthwork and construction Inspection and 
testing. 

Schedule: 

We expect to be able to begin the field exploration about two to three weeks following Notice-to-Proceed. 
The field work is expected to take approximately one week and the laboratory testing one to two weeks 
thereafter. The report can be made available approximately four to six weeks after completion of the field 
exploration. Preliminary findings and recommendations can be provided after completion of the field work 
as needed by your design team. 

Assumptions: 

This scope and associated fee Is based on the anticipated soil conditions and scope of work described herein 
and the following assumptions. If you have any additional information regarding the site conditions, if you 
would like the scope expanded, or if any of the assumptions are incorrect, please contact us so the scope 
and fee can be revised accordingly. 

• The City will assist with legal entry and access onto the site for DOWL to perform the exploration. 
• The City will assist with all necessary utility locates. 
• Locating test borings with a handheld GPS or by measuring with a cloth tape from existing site 

features is sufficiently accurate for the purposes of this exploration. 
• The site is accessible with a truck-mounted drill rig. 
• Backfilling the test borings with cuttings to the ground surface before leaving the site will be 

sufficient. 
• No permits will be required to drill the test borings for the parking expansion. 
• Standby fees may be invoiced in addition to the proposed lump sum fee. Standby would only be 

charged for delays caused by weather or circumstances beyond our control. Standby will be 
assessed at an additional $250 per hour for the drilling subcontractor and an additional $135 per 
hour plus reimbursables for the engineer/geologist. 

• Should the encountered conditions vary from those anticipated; we will immediately notify the 
client of further investigation options. 

Deliverables: 
• Geotechnlcal Investigation Report, Location Map, Boring Logs, and Laboratory Test Results 

56



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Pages 

TASK 6: 65% DESIGN FOR BULKHEAD PARKING 

Upon written receipt of the 35% design review comments for the bulkhead parking, we wlll prepare an 
updated version of the bulkhead parking design drawings, which will constitute the 65% design submittal. 

In this submittal, we envision a total sheet count as follows: 

Sheet Count (24" x 36") 
Cover Sheet 

Estimated Number of Sheets 
1 

Index, Notes, Key Map, Legend, and Abbreviations 1 
Demolition Sheets 1 
Typical Sections 1 
Parking and Drainage Plan and Profile Sheets (20-Scale) 2 
Signing and Striping Plans 1 
Notes and Details Sheets 4 
Landscape Plans and Details 4 
Total 15 

Drawings will be prepared in English Units, and Draft Special Provisions wlll be prepared based on the City of 
Kodiak Standard Specifications (2012 edition). 

Assumptions 
• DOWL will prepare three sets of half size plans, specifications, and engineer's cost estimate for each 

design submittal (Tasks 4, 5, and 7-9) 
• No illumination desired for parking area beyond that already provided for street 

Deliverables: 
• 65% Drawings, engineer's estimate, and special provisions 

TASK 7: 95% DESIGN FOR BULKHEAD PARKING 

Upon written receipt of the 65% design review comments for the bulkhead parking, we will prepare pre-final 
construction documents (plans, specifications, and construction estimate) that will be essentially complete, 
as we understand the project. This will be our final review of the project documents prior to preparing the 
final construction documents. We will perform an additional site visit following the 95% design submittal. 

Deliverables: 
• 95% Drawings, engineer's estimate, and special provisions 

57



Ms. Aimee Knlaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page9 

TASK 8: FINAL DESIGN FOR BULKHEAD PARKING 

After review of the 95% submittal for the bulkhead parking, recommended changes will be Incorporated into 
the plan set and we will prepare the final bid documents for the bulkhead parking. The benefit of bringing 
the project to final design is to have a shovel ready project should federal funding become available. 

Assumptions 
• All construction for the bulkhead parking will be bid under a single contract, without alternatives, 

which would require additional drawings. 
• Survey control sheet by local surveyor directly contracted with the City of Kodiak. 

Deliverables: 
• Final signed drawings, engineer's estimate, and special provisions 

TASK 9: ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING AND RIGHT-OF-WAY INVESTIGATION 

DOWL's Environmental professionals will assist with permitting efforts. At present, the exact amount of 
permitting required for this effort is variable, however as design progresses and details emerge, DOWL will 
work with the City of Kodiak to tailor the scope, budget and timeline to best meet the project timeframe and 
the client's needs. 

We envision two necessary permit processes, to cover the expansion of the parking facilities Into the tidal 
waters of the small boat harbor. In addition, the permit process for the parking expansion could include 
multiple additional permits and authorizations, including but not limited to an Essential Fish Habitat 
assessment, coordination with National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) and US Fish & Wildlife Service on 
endangered species, and possibly US Coast Guard consultation. 

DOWL's Real Estate Services Group will provide basic ownership research and identification of additional 
interests necessary for the Improvements proposed at the bulkhead parking and potential stairway 
connection from Mission Road to Rezanof Drive. At this time we assume that a majority, If not all, of the 
proposed improvements will be contained within the current right of way owned by COK. 

We anticipate the need for contacting and working with the Corp of Engineers Realty Services department 
regarding identifying interests, if any, held by the COE and obtaining said Interests or clearance to facilitate 
the improvements on behalf of the COK. We expect that COE tasks will consist of minimal interaction and 
application creation. Should complications with this task arise DOWL will communicate directly with COK 
and provide potential solutions moving forward. 

Assumptions: 

• The parking lot expansion will involve a volume and area of fill sufficient to require a Section 404/10 
Individual Permit for fill in Waters of the United States 

• Fill for the project will come from an established material source, and will consist of clean shot rock 

58



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page 10 

• These permitting efforts do not Include permits for activities such as survey, geotechnical activities, 
or right-of-way acquisition 

• DOWL and the client will revisit the permitting process further into the design, to decide how best to 
proceed with permitting once a preliminary design has been established 

Deliverables: 
• Final permits for bulkhead parking 

TASK 10: ADDITIONAL PLANNING AND DESIGN SERVICES 

As planning and public involvement progresses, there may be the need or desire by the public to evaluate 
additional planning and/or design options. For example, this task may Include further advancing evaluation 
of a project Identified through the planning and public involvement tasks identified herein or a project 
previously identified In past planning documents identified in Task 1, developing design for an identified 
project to a specific percent complete, and/or additional base map development and survey. This task will 
be further defined as this project progresses, Budget will not be expended until a scope of work and 
associated cost has been defined and approved by the City of Kodiak. 

SCHEDULE 

This schedule has been prepared with an assumed notice-to-proceed (NTP) date that Is subject to change. 
Regardless of the NTP date, the schedule is Intended to demonstrate the expected timeframe to complete 
each tasks. 

Notice-to-Proceed (NTP) ................................................... Assume October 26, 2015 
Public Involvement Plan .................................................... November 20, 2015 
Geotechnical Field Exploration ......................................... November 20, 2015 
Pedestrian Facility Plan Data Collection ........................... December 11, 2015 
Geotechnical Investigation Report ................................... January 8, 2016 
35% Design - Bulkhead Parklng ......................................... January 8, 2016 
TAC #1/Public Meeting #1 ............................. ................... January 14, 2016 
Draft Facilities Plan ........................................................... March 17, 2016 
65% Design -Bulkhead Parking .......................................... March 17, 2016 
TAC #2/Publlc Meeting #2 ................................................ Aprll 14, 2016 
95% Design- Bulkhead Parking ....... ................................. April 7, 2016 
Present to City Council ...................................................... May 12, 2016 
Final Facilities Plan ............................................................ June 30, 2016 
Final Design and Permitting - Bulkhead Parking .............. June 30, 2016 

FEE PROPOSAL 

We propose to complete the described tasks for a total of $333.376. A breakout of cost for each task is 
below: 

59



Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski 
City of Kodiak 
October 22, 2015 
Page 11 

Task Fee 
L :ras ''*: Pe~imF.iGilitle.! Plan-;.Genter: Street to. Near Is an_ $!!,1,1€,Q 

Task 2: Public Involvement (T&M} $55,156 
Was ·, ~ 35 Des- gn for Bulkhead1P.arking 211,870 
Task 4: Topographic Survey $9,260 
T~sk, S: G.eojeGhriraal~lnv-es..;tf.-s_at-io-n~------------ $,46,945 _____ _ 

Task 6: 65% Design for Bulkhead Parking $23,130 
:aslW7: 95%.fie ~riuTlthead°iPa....,.~k-ln_,,,g~-------~-- 2a 040 

Task 8: Final Design for Bulkhead Parking $16,975 
Task·9z Envirgnrnental Permitting:::~:~~~~~_::_-:_-:_-=_~-:_:~~~:_:~-:_-:: _ _.....1,,_31840 
Task 10: Additional Plannin and Design Services $35,000 

TOTALS $383,376 

Services performed by DOWL under this agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level 
of care and sklll ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality 
under similar conditions. No other representation, express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is 
included or intended in this agreement, or in any report, opinion, document, or otherwise. 

Thank you again for considering DOWL for this project. We look forward to working with you and will be 
happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Aaron R. Christle, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 

Attachment: Detailed Fee Estimate 

This proposal/agreement and the Standard Contract Terms and Conditions are accepted, and DOWL is 
authorized to proceed with this work. 

Signature Date 

60



DOWL 
ESTIMATE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

PROJECT: Pier 2 to Nnr Island Pedestrian Facilities Plan and Design WO#: 62085 
DATE: October21. 2015 

Pm>aredbv: ARC/BBC 
CLIENT: Citv of Kodiak 

Tasks Basic Services Total Fees 
TllSk I Pedestrian Facilities Plan - Center Street to Near Island (LS) $91.160 
TllSk2 Public Involvement (T&M) SSS.156 
TllSk 3 35% Dcsi211 for Bulkhead Parkin11 (LS) $21.870 
Task 4 Tooo1U11ohic Survcv & B11Se Mao OA/lX (LS) $9.260 
Task 5 Gcotcchnical lnvesti11ationand Letter Rcoort (LS) $46,945 
Task 6 65% Dcsi1111 for Bulkhead Parkinsz (LS) $23.130 
Task 7 95% DcsilUI for Bulkhead Parkin11 (LS) $20,040 
Task8 Final Dcsi1m for Bulkhead Parkin11 (LS) $16.975 
Task9 Environmental Pcrmittin11 IT&M) $13.840 
Task 10 Additional Planninsz and DesilUI (T&Ml $35.000 

Survev Cbv others under senarate contract to Citvl $50.000 
Total For Basic St!rvlces 5383,376 

Grand Total For All St!rvlct!.f $383.376 

1 ot1 

61



D
O

W
L

 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 l
'R

O
l'

£
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
: 

P
lt

t"
 1

 l
e
 N

a
r 

ls
la

•d
 l'

o
d

a
tr

ia
n

 F
•<

il
it

ia
 l'

b
a

 .
.
 d 

D
d

ia
l 

wo
.v 

62
01

5 
D

A
'J

E
: 

2
1

-0
cH

S
 

P
T

..
..

..
.t

l7
v 

A
R

C
/B

B
C

 
C

L
IE

N
T

: 
C

ot
v 

or 
K

od
ia

k 
l'l

ar
u1

1n
g 

T
n

 ..
 p
o

n
an

o
n

 
1.

.a
nd

sc
ap

e 
I.

an
d 

u.
., 

Pl
an

n1
n1

1 
A

dm
in

 
R

O
W

 
1
.
.
a
b
o
r
C
.
1
~
 

D
ir

m
o

r 
l'T

oi
ec

t M
•m

•n
 

P
b

n
n

a
 

A
n

;h
u

<
d

l 
P

la
nn

er
 

T
ec

hn
ic

'-n
 

G
IS

IA
C

A
D

 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
.._

...I
Si

 
T

O
T

A
L

S
 

S
ta

lf
P

en
o

n
 

P
ot

te
r 

C
hr

is
tie

 
C

o
v 

S
ch

oe
nt

ha
l 

R
in

a
 

F
un

au
le

 
R

d
 m

s 
C

"R
M

 
H

o
u

rl
vR

a&
e 

S2
SO

 
$1

10
 

$1
50

 
$

1
1

0
 

$1
41

1 
$1

0 
SI

O
O

 
u

s 
S

ll
O

 O
Oc

 
T

as
k 

T
1

1
l"

-.
..

._
o

n
 

T
..

A
I 

l'
d

n
tr

l•
"
 F

•r
il
lt

ln
 f
f•

n
-C

n
<

ia
S

lt
tt

tt
o

 N
..

, ,
,,

,.
,.

,,
 "
-
"
 

P
ro

_
, t

.l
an

a•
<

m
<

nl
. B

ud
•e

li
n•

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
24

 
I 

~
t
•
u
n
•
 C

O
l>

di
11

on
 A

ss
as

n>
C

fli
/d

al
o 

co
ll

ec
ti

on
 

4 
I 

4 
I 

3
2

 
:t-4

 
r
-
~
 P

rd
rm

in
a1

V
 D

es
om

 G
no

hi
cs

 
4

5
 

10
0 

C
od

e 
an

d
 E

xo
1t

in
• 

P
la

n 
E

\'1
1l

ua
llo

n 
2 

2 
4 

g 

D
n

-.
lo

n
 lm

ol
m

1m
to

t1
on

 P
la

n 
2 

4 
I 

4 
• 

D
cv

el
oo

 D
ra

ft 
R

..
..

..
, 

24
 

I 
2

4
 

41
 

2
4

 
B

 
P

ec
<R

<v
te

w
 

"' 
4 

R
ef

in
e 

P
m

im
in

ar
v 

!>
a
im

 G
m

>
lu

d
 b

u
c
d

 o
n

 t>
ab

hc
 o

ut
to

ad
i a

n
d

 c
li

m
l f

ee
db

ac
k 

4
5

 
1

0
 

J
n

-
l
e
 C

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 R
ev

ie
w

 
I 

4 
I 

J:
j)

 
I 

f
'l

ll
ll

ii
o

"
-

2 
2 

2 
I 

• 
12

 
0.

."
M

fl
ho

nl
ln

tn
e&

t R
a
a
rc

h
 V
e
n
f
i
a
•
~
 
.t

 A
•
~
•
i
&
l
t
i
o
n
 

to
 

4
0

 

s.
.b

...
,,.

1-
H

_,
.. 

6 
)6

 
~
l
 

11
4 

62
 

1'
16

 
2

4
4

 
2

0
 

4
0

 
7

l0
 

s
.
~
,
,
,
,
.
,
1
-
r
m
u
 

SI
 S

O
O

 
S

6
4

IO
 

$1
 to

!)
 

S
20

 S
20

 
U

6
IO

 
$1

S
 6

10
 

$2
4 

40
0 

$
1

7
0

0
 

S
-1

40
0 

S9
1 

1
6

0
0

0
 

1
o

fl
 

62



D
O

W
!.

 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

£
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

£
5

 
P

R
O

J£
C

T
: 

P
lr

r 
l 

lo
 N

u
r 
lib

•• 
P

..
ia

tr
iM

 l
l•

d
li

ll
n

 P
la

n 
••

d
 D

a
in

s 
W

O
# 

62
01

5 
D

A
T

E
: 

21
-0

ct
-I

S
 

-.
..

si
.v

 
A

R
C

/B
B

C
 

C
L

IE
N

T
: 

C
1i

v 
or

l:
od

U
.k

 
P

ub
li

c 
P

m
)<

d
 

T
rm

sp
on

al
io

n 
L

on
cb

<
ap

c 
ln

vo
lw

m
au

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
dm

in
 

L
o

b
o

rC
..

""
"'

"'
 

,,.. .
.. _

 
rl

an
n

cr
 

A
rd

li
tn

:t
 

L
a
d

 
T

ec
h

n
1a

an
 

G
IS

IA
C

A
D

 
A
u
~
 

f-
lU

T
>

.L
S

 
S

ta
lf

P
m

o
a
 

C
hr

is
tie

 
C

ov
 

S
cb

oo
ot

ha
l 

ltl
no

r 
fU

M
ta

lC
 

R
ic

k e
ns

 
ll

ow
lv

R
ol

O
 

$
1

1
0

 
$

1
'0

 
$

1
8

0
 

$
1

4
0

 
$

1
0

 
SI

O
O

 
$

1
5

 
l°

"
M

#
k

u
o

 
T

u
k

 
T

as
k 
~
i
o
n
 

T
u

A
1

 
l'l

lW
ll

: 
ln

"
"
'-

1
 rT

A
M

I 

P
ub

li
c 
l
1
1
1
1
o
~
t
 P

la
n 

I 
I 

I 
P

ub
li

c 
!l

.l<
et

in
• #

I 
P
~
r
a
l
i
o
n
 

2 
4 

• 
n 

P
ub

li
c 

M
e.

ti
n

• i
l
 

I 
I 

I 
1 

ln
to

m
cw

s.
 S

it
e 

V
is

1l
 M

m
in

o
 w

ith
 S

to
lf

. E
le

 
2 

36
 

:,i
 

3
6

 
P

ub
li

c 
M

ee
ri

n•
 #

2
 -

r
a
ti

o
n

 
2 

4 
I 

u 
P

ub
li

c 
M

«1
1n

o 
#

2
 

1
0

 
1

0
 

10
 

1
0

 
,
,
,
_

 P
""

e 
U

t>
dl

ta
. 

M
ai

h
n

a.
 E

tc
. 

I 
" 

4 
l'r

es
al

ta
ti

on
 IO

 C
it

v 
C

ou
nc

il
 

1
0

 
to

 
10

 
P

ub
li

c 
ln

vo
lv

em
en

l M
at

en
al

s (
m

ai
le

rs
. 
n
m
a
~
 b

oo
td

s 
d

e
.)

 
n.S

41
11

 

P
lt

lf
lk

 M
t
t
t
i
n
~
 I
I 

F
li

ah
ts

 
$
1
~
 

H
o<

el
 

$
3

0
0

 
P

er
 D

ie
m

 
$

4
2

0
 

"""
""M

_,
,..1

1 
fl

lt
h

ts
 

$1
 5

0
0

 
H

01
el

 
$3

00
 

P
a

 D
ie

m
 

$
4

2
0

 

F
U

to
l l

'r
a

""
""

4
J
n

 
F

lio
ht

s 
H

S
O

O
 

H
a1

ol
 

s.
tt

O
 

P
er

 D
ie

m
 

S
•h

,_
f.

H
o

.n
 

H
 

5
5

 
j.

2
 

** 
4

1
 

~I
) 

4 
0 

JJ
2

 
S

..
h

1
o

1
<

1
/-

C
w

u
 

$
6

3
0

0
 

$
1

2
5

0
 

W
ll

oO
 

~
·1
1,
H
J
O
 

S
J 

1
4

0
 

U
O

Q
O

 
S

H
O

 
so

 
$9

14
11

. 
SS

S 
15

6 

la
!
•
 

63



D
O

W
L

 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 l

'O
R

 P
R

O
l'l

:S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

: 
P

l<
r l

 
lo

 N
 ..

 r 
b

lo
n

d
 P

o
d

d
lr

ia
a 

l'
ad

ll
ll

d
 P

b
a

 .
.
 d 

P
ts

le
l 

W
O

M
 

62
01

5 
D

A
T

E
 

21
-0

ct
-l

 5
 

.....
.,._

.,. 
A

R
C

/B
B

C
 

C
L

l£
N

T
: 

C
ir

vo
rK

od
i>

k 

P
rv

j«
t 

L
an

ds
ca

pe
 

u
b

O
f C

•t
..

.,
.,

, 
M

an
a .

..
 

Sa
uo

r 
E

nt
in

ee
r 

l>
ai

on
 E

n
.,

_
 

Te
c:

hn
tc

ia
n 

A
Jc

h1
\K

I 
A

dm
in

A
ul

 
~·
-
~
 

T
O

T
A

L
S 

S
1a

ft'
P

en
on

 
C

hn
st

ie
 

W
oo

d 
s.u

cn
 

S
dt

on
uh

al
 

11
0\

dl
vR

at
c 

ll
lO

O
O

 
11

55
 0

0 
$

9
5

0
0

 
11

15
 0

0
 

S
ll

0
.0

0
 

ll
S

O
O

 
l°

'>
M

ar
ku

n 
T

u
k

 
T

as
k 

D
es

cn
llt

lo
n 

T
..

.t
.J

 
""J

l...
S-

,..,. 
-
~
"
'
'
 ,..,

 ...
. 11

.'i
l 

l't
o

..
..

, M
ec

t1
na

 
2 

2 
: 

P
rv

W
. ~
I
A
n
a
o
e
m
c
n
L
 B

u
d

m
in

L
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

I 
Sl

te
V

11
it 

I 
I 

S
I 

10
0 

D
al

a 
C

o
ll

«
ti

o
n

 
2 

4 
1

5
'•

 D
es

im
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 
C

ov
u

S
h

tt
t 

I 
I 

T,
1>

1o
al

 S
ec

tio
ns

 
2 

I 
4 

B
ul

llo
el

d 
P

ar
ki

n•
 P

la
n 

V
ie

w
 

I 
4 

I 
I 

N
ot

es
 a

nd
 l>

eu
ils

 S
he

ou
 

I 
I 

l 
4 

L&
nd

sc
l ..

. n
• 
s
-

11
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

E
n1

U
ne

en
 E

st
un

at
e 

2 
4 

I 
2 

4 

0
..

1
..

,,
.,

..
,,

..
 

2 
• 

2 
ln

£
ln

l"
'R

ni
ow

 
4 

2 
1 

S
u

b
-1

·
11

""
17

 
27

 
4

9
 

2
6

 
29

 
l
l
 

~
 

0 
0 

1
4

6
 

S
..

b
lo

la
l·

C
a

ru
 

S
4 

l6
0

0
0

 
S

7S
95

oo
 

12
.4

70
00

 
S

l.
ll

S
O

O
 

S
l.

14
00

0 
i;
l
?
~
O
l
l
 

w
~
 

1
0

«
! 

$
1

1
0

0
 

$2
11

70
.0

0 

lo
ll

f 

64



D
O

W
I.

 

£
S

ll
M

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

i.
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
: 

P
l<

r I
 t

a 
N

 .
.
 r 
b

lu
tl

 P
tt

1a
1r

1 .
.
 F

o
d

li
tl

n
 P

io
• 
••

d
 P

 .
. .

..
, 

W
()

,l
l 

62
0I

S
 

P
A

T
l!

. 
21

-0
cH

S
 

"
'-

m
l 

b
y

 
A

R
C

/B
B

C
 

C
l.

IE
N

T
: 

C
lt

v 
of

l>
od

ia
t 

l'
to

JK
I 

l.
o

b
o

rC
.1

-
M

am
•e

r 
SW

>·
""

 r.
1&

11
1•

0<
 

Se
ni

or
 T

 ec
lu

U
aa

n 
T

ec
hn

ia
an

 
i
:
.
-

T
O

T
A

L
S

 
S

uf
i'

 P
er

so
n 

C
hn

st
>

c 
S

to
ll

 
S

ct
tc

n 
H

ov
tl

vR
ot

c 
S

ll
O

O
O

 
S

ll
O

O
O

 
S

l2
S

 0
0

 
S

ll
S

O
O

 
'°

'~
"'

 ..... _
 

T
as

k 
T

u
k

D
..

ai
u

ti
o

n
 

T
a

k
4

 
T

r
--

-"
"
k
 .\

M
-

&
 &

1
r M

oo
 ll

M
IC

"
 ..

., 

Su
l'V

PV
 P

n
M

ea
 

I 
4 

S
ub

co
nt

nc
t M

a
n

a
_

. 
4 

IK
 

R
e>

i .
..

 o
r S

..
,,

,l
lC

lo
r 5

er
'1

<e
S

 
4 

I?
 

C
ra

te
 B

u
en

u
n

 
• 

16
 

,
_

,
.
 S

ui
ve

v 
C

on
tt

ol
 D

1>
aa

m
 

2 
I 

I 
A

ss
em

bl
e 

D
c!

M
n

b
le

 P
ro

du
cu

 
2 

I 
~
 

S
•b

-1
-l

{
"
"
n

 
l 

16
 

n 
JO

 
0 

0 
II

 
10

 
6

9
 

So
""

11
al

 -
C

ru
u

 
S

ll
0

.0
0

 
S

2 
ll

O
O

O
 

$2
.7

50
.0

0 
S

l 
45

0.
00

 
S

0.
00

 
$1

10
0 

$0
0(

!! 
$

0
0

0
 

so
 

$
9

2
6

0
0

0
 

4
a

U
 

65



D
O

W
L

 

£
S

ll
M

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
ll

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
S

D
lV

IC
E

S
 

P
ll

O
Jt

C
T

: 
p
~
 J

 l
o 

N
 ..

 r 
ll

la
od

 P
..

in
tr

la
a 

F
or

il
lt

ln
 P

t.
. o

ad
 D

 ..
 io
w

. 
W

O
I 

6
2

0
tS

 
D

A
T

E
. 

2
1

-0
d

-1
5 

P
rr

m
re

d
b

v
 

A
R

C
'll

B
C

 

C
L

IE
N

T
: 

C
11

yo
fK

od
"k

 
G

eo
lc

di
nt

e0
I 

L
ab

or
 C

a•-
-

En
 ..

..
..

. 
1'

"1
tl

dQ
eo

t-
..

. 
A

1<
to

co
d 

A
dm

lf
tA

..
i 

E
.a

-
-

T
I>

T
A

L
S 

S
11

1f
P

cn
on

 
H

ou
rl

vl
U

lf
 

S
l6

5 
00

 
S

l3
5

0
0

 
S

ll
O

O
O

 
S9

SO
O

 

T
as

k 
T

as
k 

D
m

cn
ot

io
n 

T
a
lJ

 
r'

-«
lt

n
k
w

l /
n

r
a

tl
r
-1

1
tl

 1
.-

. ,
,_

ti
.S

J
 

11
 ·S

I'
 T

ts
l &

rl
ll

v
l 

G
eo

ta
:h

no
c:

al
 P

ro
1t

tt
 M

an
u

o
m

m
t 

2 
4 

G
eo

tc
dl

nt
e0

I 
l'U

f R
C

\t
tw

 
4 

G
«i

le
ch

no
c:

al
 P

cn
n1

1S
/C

oo
nl

1,
..1

1o
n 

10
 

G
eo

te
d1

11
1c

al
 M

ot
nl

uo
no

n 
an

d 
O

em
ob

1l
iz

au
on

 
I 

G
eo

le
ch

ni
ca

l T
n

v
el

 
I 

G
eo

ie
du

uc
ol

 U
bl

m
 L

o
a.

.,
, 

4 

G
oo

le
ch

n1
C

1I
 R

...
..,

., 
P

rr
m

n
n

o
n

 
6 

12
 

• 
G

eo
le

cl
ln

ic
al

 D
nf

ti
ne

 
10

 
G

eo
k

d
m

tc
al

 E
R

•t
ne

en
n•

 
6 

14
 

G
eo

t.o
ch

nl
C

ll 
R

cs
ca

Jt
h 

4 

T
a
i 
H
o
l
e
•
~
'
"
"
 

lO
 

G
eo

le
ch

 F
ie

ld
 D

it
a 

C
ol

l<
ea

'°
" 

2 
L

o
M

n
to

rv
T

n
tm

 
M

ot
S

lu
rr

C
on

t.
 D

ry
S

tr
 (

4
j@

S
IJ

 ..
 I 

$
9

7
5

0
0

 

Sl
e\

'11
 ~
l
)
'
J
u
 (
~

S
I
J
O
.
.
)
 

SI
 J

O
O

O
O

 
l.l

m
11

ed
 M

ec
hl

nu
:a

l 
~
l
)
'
S
t
s
 fl

O
@

S
6S

ca
) 

S9
7S

 0
0 

A
..

..
t.

n
. •

 L
>a

u1
d 

an
d 

P
lu

tr
c 

L1
m

11
1 
""

"S
I 

I O
.l

 
~
0
0
0
 

/l
rl

&
J
l a

. .
..

..
 is.

-._
,,.,

.,, 
D

n
lh

""
 l.

ll
lr

lt
<

S
 fm

ob
1l

 ..
. b

on
ld

em
ol

nl
1D

bo
nl

 • 
D

<m
l1

 D
ri

ll
m

• !
H

al
 0

91
21

11
51

 
$6

.5
00

00
 

D
nl

hn
a 
a.

. ..
..

 tm
cl

..
.S

..
 ln

lC
k·

n
•I

. 
0

-
1

, 
0n

un
..1

K
a1

00
12

11
15

1 
S

IS
.4

80
.0

0 

R
..

.,
.l

lb
lo

 
P

V
C

P
1

-"
" 

ll
lf

o
o

i 
S

IS
0.

0
0

 
Po

tk
m

i<
 M

IS
C 

S
6

0
0

0
 

A
uf

ii
,.

 
$

6
0

0
0

0
 

A
11

Fr
e1

1h
1 

SJ
O

O
O

O
 

l.o
d

•i
n•

 
$

7
5

0
0

0
 

P
ct

D
ra

n
 

s.
10

10
0 

C
11

R
cn

11
I 

S
90

00
0 

G
u

 
so

oo
 

IO
%

M
11

k-
vo

 
S

ll
7

 

S
o

b
-1

°
H

ow
n 

" 
96

 
IO

 
I 

0 
0 

0 
0 

13
2 

s.,,
,.,.,

,,., 
.....

. 
S

2
97

0
0

0
 

S
l:

!.
96

0.
0

0
 

SI
 1

0
0

0
0

 
$

7
6

0
0

0
 

so
oo

 
SO

O
D

 
so

oo
 

so
oo

 
$

2
9

1
5

4
1

0
 

S
46

 9
45

 

lo
U

 

66



D
O

W
L

 

t:
S

ll
M

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
: 

P
lo

r 
l 

1
• 

N
ra

r 
h

l.
,.

d
 P

n
ln

tr
ia

a
 F

a
d

ll
ti

d
 P

l&
ll 

•n
tl

 D
.U

-
W

O
# 

62
01

5 
D

A
lE

: 
2

1
-0

<
l-

IS
 

p
, .
..

..
..

. b
v 

A
R

C
/B

B
C

 
C

L
IE

N
T

: 
C1

1v
 o

r K
od

"'
k 

PI
O

JO
<l

 
U

n
d

sa
p

c 
L
o
b
o
<
C
.
1
-
~
 

M
a

 ..
..

. 
S
a
t
i
o
t
F
~
•
O
C
'
C
t
 

O
.S

i1
1n

fn
•i

nf
t>

 
T

rd
vi

ic
io

n 
A

n:
hi

le<
1 

A
dr

m
n 

A
ss

r 
E

x
-
-

ID
T

A
l-

S
 

s .
. tf

P
m

o
n

 
C

h
ru

b
e

 
W

oo
d 

S
cl

lr
n

 
S

ch
oe

nt
ha

l 
H

ou
rl

v 
R.

at<
 

S
ll

O
O

O
 

S
IS

S
 0

0
 

$9
S

OO
 

$
1

1
5

 0
0 

$
1

1
0

0
0

 
5

'5
0

0
 

10
%

 M
ar

lr
un

 
T

as
k 

T
as

l D
cs

ot
11

11
1o

n 

T
u

i6
 

•$
!0

1
'n

lt
n

1
 , _

_
 , 
..

 ,,
 l'

il
tA

lt
r•

 l
l
.
~
 

l'
n

>
_

,l
>

lc
ct

in
o

 
2 

2 
I 

l'
n

>
im

 M
an

H
em

cn
t 

B
ud

•m
n1

1.
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

I 

65
%

 l>
a1

"'
1 

Su
bm

1u
al

 
C

o•
·e

r S
h

ft
l 

I 
ln

d
el

. 
N

<1
1e

s. 
K

.,
, M

•n
. 

-e
n

d
. •

n
d

 A
bb

t1
M

11
11

om
 

2 
4 

D
cm

ol
•b

O
llS

hc
ct

s 
1 

I 
4 

4 
n

tn
ca

l 
SO

C1
ro

ns
 

1 
4 

2 
4 

Pa
rk

1n
a 

•n
d

 D
ni

1n
a1

e 
P

io
n 

•n
d

 P
to

r.
lc

 S
hc

ct
s 1

20
.S

ca
le

l 
1 

4 
I 

12
 

Si
11

1i
n1

 •
n

d
 S

tr
io

in
1 

Pl
om

 (
20

.S
ca

le
l 

I 
2 

2 
N

ot
es

 •n
d 

D
el

ai
ls

 S
he

eu
 

4 
2 

I 

L
on

ds
ca

""
 P

io
n 

•n
d 

0
..

.1
ls

 
2 

12
 

16
 

En
ai

no
er

'.1
 E

&
ljn

ul
e 

2 
4 

I 
2 

I 
s .

...
.. 1

P
tt

m
1r

on
s 

I 
4 

I 
IO

A
IO

C
R

..
--

I 
4 

2 
2 

R
es

oo
nd

 1
0 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
m

ll 
I 

2 
2 

,<
;,,

bl
O

l<
JI

 •
 H

o
o

n
 

I
I
 

1
2

 
JI

 
SI

 
34

 
0 

0 
0 

1
6

6
 

S
u

b
to

.,
1

-C
'o

su
 

S
l.

2
4

0
.0

0
 

$
4

9
6

0
.0

0
 

$
2

9
4

5
0

0
 

$
5

1
6

5
 O

il 
$

6
1

2
0

0
0

 
$

0
0

0
 

S
0.

00
 

$
0

0
0

 
$

0
 

ru
 IJ

O
O

O
 

•o
t• 

67



D
O

W
L

 

£
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
: 

P
l.

.-
2 

1
• N

u
r 

b
la

n
.t

 l
'l

h
lt

tt
.W

. l
"•

<l
lit

lc
s 

P
t.

. a
n

• 
D

ni
al

 
W

O
# 

62
01

5 
P

A
T

E
: 

21
-0

<
1-

U
 

P
r .
..

 ...
t b

v 
A

R
C

/B
B

C
 

C
U

 E
N

T
: 

C
l
h
'
o
F
K
o
d
i
a
~
 

P
ro

)<
C

t 
1-

an
do

co
pc

 
L

ob
or

C
..

t"
""

"'
 

M
an

s1
er

 
S

en
io

r E
ll

1i
nt

tr
 

D
a
it

n
E

ll
•·

-
T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
A

td
ui

.c
t 

A
dm

in
A

ss
t 

&
-
e
s
 

T
O

T
A

L
S

 
s .

. tr
rm

on
 

C
hr

is
ti

e 
W

o
o

d
 

Se
tte

n 
S

ch
oe

nt
ha

l 
H

ow
lv

R
at

c 
S

ll
0

.0
0

 
S

IS
S

 0
0

 
S

9
5

0
0

 
S

ll
S

O
O

 
$

1
1

0
0

0
 

P
S

O
ll 

1
~
1
.
t
.
r
b
D
 

T&
Sl

t 
T

•s
kO

<
S<

l'i
ot

io
n 

T
-i

i7
 

P
!!

,i
 f)

n
l .
.
 IM

 B
u

ll
lr

tt
" 

/'
ru

iU
.r

 tL
<r

l 

J>
ro

ie
d 

M
m

in
n

 
I 

I 
I 

J>
ro

itc
t ~

i
.
n
.
 • .

..
..

.,
~ 

B
to

d.
.,i

ni
t.

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
6 

65
%

 D
es

it
n 

S
ub

m
it

ta
l 

C
o

n
rS

h
m

 
In

de
x.

 N
o

t•
. 

K
ev

 M
~
o
.
 I

 -
m

d
. 

an
d 

A
bb

n!
vi

ot
io

ns
 

I 
2 

O
cm

ol
rt

io
n 

Sh
ee

t>
 

4 
2 

T
~
•
c
o
l
 S

ec
tio

ns
 

I 
4 

2 
4 

l'
ll

k
in

• 
an

d 
D

n
ii

n
u

e 
P

io
n 

an
d 

P
ro

fi
le

 S
he

et
> 

12
0-

S
ai

le
l 

I 
I 

12
 

I 
Si

11
t1

in
• o

nd
 S

""
"n

• 
Pl

on
o 
1
2
~
S
a
l
•
l
 

I 
2 

I 
N

 O
te

s a
nd

 O
et

a1
 Is

 S
h<

el
s 

4 
6 

I 
l.

an
ds

aD
<

 P
io

n 
an

d 
O

et
ai

l1
 

I 
I 

12
 

E
n•

•n
ce

<'
•l!

sc
lm

at
o 

2 
2 

6 
2 

6 
S

-'
-1

 P
ro

vw
os

u 
I 

4 
I 

n
A

.r
n

r R
.&

vi
ew

 
I 

4 
2 

2 
R

d
""

""
 to

 R
tv

1.
..

, C
""

""
t1

1t
s 

1 
2 

2 

S
•6

""
"1

-H
<

J1
.n

 
H

 
l
l
 

l6
 

l7
 

21
 

0 
0 

0 
14

6 
S•

bh
ll

al
 -

C<
>s

U
 

ll
.5

2
0

0
0

 
S

-l
lO

H
lO

 
S

l 4
2

0
0

0
 

S-
12

55
 0

0
 

SS
 (

).1
0 

O
il 

so
oo

 
so

oo
 

so
oo

 
so

 
S

".
0(

).
10

00
 

t 
..

. 

68



D
O

W
L

 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

D
lV

IC
£

5
 

P
R

O
.l

t:
C

T
, 

P
it

r 1
 t

o
 N

u
r 

11
1.

...
i P

 ..
..

. t
ri

u
 P

a
d

ll
li

n
 l'

la
a

 a
..

t 
o

..
-

W
O

#
 

62
01

S 
D

A
T

l!
. 

2
1

-0
ct

·I
S

 
"
'-

-
I
i.

.
 

A
R

C
JB

B
C

 
C

L
IE

N
T

: 
C

nv
of

K
od

11
k 

P
ro

j<
d 

un
ds

ca
po

 
u
b
o
<
C
o
•
~
 

M
in

n
er

 
Se

ni
or

 E
n
"
'
~
 

D
a
i
m

E
n

-
T

ec
lu

u
n

an
 

A
ic

h
i-

A
dm

lD
A

ul
 

&
-•

e
s
 

T
O

T
A

L
S

 
s .

. rr
Pc

no
n 

C
hr

is
ti

e 
W

oo
d 

Sc
t1

<n
 

S
ch

oe
nt

ho
l 

H
om

tv
R

A
te

 
su

oo
o 

S
l5

S
 0

0 
$

9
5

0
0

 
S

ii
 5

 0
0

 
SI

SO
O

O
 

S
8

5
0

0
 

10
64

1\
.ta

rk
un

 
T

as
k 

Ta
&l

c: 
on

c:
r;

nt
io

n 

T
~
•
I
•
 

ll
n

•l
 l>

n
lw

lf
 '
"
' 1

1"
1U

.U
 l'

tu
ll

a1
11

1.
.a

 

l'n
lie

<
tll

le
el

in
R

S 
I 

1 
I 

P
ro

i<
rl

 !
'
.
b
n
a
-
~
 ll

od
1c

tin
1L

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4 

6
S
~
o
 D

es
im

 S
ub

m
in

al
 

C
o

•u
S

h
c<

t 
ln

dc
<.

 N
ot

es
. K

N
 !'

.b
n.

 !
io

ea
d

. a
n

d
 A

bb
te

vi
al

io
m

 
I 

l 
D

em
oh

ri
on

 S
h

tt
ta

 
4 

2 
T

w
1c

al
So

<1
J0

11
1 

I 
2 

I 
4 

Pa
rk

1o
c 

an
d 

O
ta

in
 .
.
 e 

Pl
af

t a
nd

 l'
T

ol
il

e 
S

hc
ca

 1
20

.S
C

:.l
el

 
1 

4 
I 

• 
s;

 ..
 .,

. a
nd

 S
•
-n

•
 P

la
ns

 l
~
S
c
a
l
e
l
 

1 
2 

1 
N

o<
n 

an
d 

l>
ct1

11
ls 

S
he

et
s 

2 
• 

4 

L
o

n
cb

ai
. P

la
n 

an
d 

D
et

ai
ls

 
I 

• 
I 

E
no

tn
ea

'1
 E

ll1
m

1t
e 

2 
2 

6 
2 

6 
5

..
.,

..
1

 P
nm

s1
om

 
I 

4 
I 

n
O

JO
C

R
..

..
w

 
I 

4 
2 

2 
R

es
""

""
 to

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
en

ll
 

I 
2 

2 

.'i1
16

1U
W

I -
ll

cn
,,.

, 
12

 
2

) 
)
)
 

)
)
 

24
 

• 
0 

D
 

12
5 

S
.
,
~
t
r
>
&
J
I
 • 

("
 O

IU
 

S
l.

1
6

0
0

0
 

$
) 

S6
5.

D
D

 
S

J 
1

1
5

0
0

 
S

J 
79

5 
0

0
 

S
4 

Jl
D

O
D

 
$

0
0

0
 

so
oo

 
$

0
0

0
 

so
 

S
l6

97
S

O
D

 

.... 

69



D
O

W
L

 

£S
T

ll
lt

A
T

E
 P

O
k

 P
ll

O
P

E
S

S
IO

l'i
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T:
 

P
ie

r 1
 l
e

 N
H

r 
lo

la
e4

 P
...

i .
. 1

.U
. P

-
i<

t 
I
"
-
.
.
 d 
"
-
'-

-
w

o•
 

62
0I

S
 

D
A

T
E

: 
21

-0
ct

-I
S

 
,
.
_

 ..
..

 b
v 

A
R

C
IB

B
C

 
C

L
IJ

:N
r: 

C
ilY

 o
rK

o
d

,.
k

 
P

ro
je

ct
 

L
o

b
o

rC
a
t-

-
""'

"'-
Se

fti
or

 E
n•

in
ee

r-
E

nv
l.

ca
d 

E
nv

l'l
aM

C
f 

T
cd

u
u

aa
n

 
R

O
W

S
oo

cu
hu

 
e..

 ...
...

.. 
T

O
T

..u
.<

; 
S

a
fl"

P
cn

o
o

 
C

llr
is

ri
e 

W
oo

d 
C

R
.\I

 
H

ou
rlv

 J
la

te
 

Sl
lO

O
O

 
SI

SS
O

O
 

S
IJ

S
 Q

!I
 

SI
D

S 
00

 
S

95
00

 
S

ll
O

O
O

 
10

%
t.t

.r
l"

llD
 

T
as

k 
T

a
s
k

D
-1

o
n

 

T
a

d
f 
_
.
,
~
 ..

 
fT

&
,4

11
 

Se
cb

on
 l

lV
40

4 
l'c

nn
rt

 IP
•r

l:1
n1

 a
te

ol
 

4 
ll

 
l2

 
4

1
 

20
 

.V
..b

to
m

l ·f
f,.

.,,
 

4 
12

 
3

2
 

4
1

 
lO

 
0 

0 
0 

1
1

6
 

,'
r,

,6
-1

-!
'<

>J
U

 
sn

oo
o 

S
I 

l6
0

0
0

 
S

4
1

2
0

0
0

 
$

5
0

4
0

0
0

 
SI

 9
0

0
0

0
 

SO
O

D
 

so
oo

 
so

oo
 

S
0.

0
0

 
S

il
 l-

IO
O

O
 

Pr
Dj

<C
1 

L
o
b
o
r
C
a
t~
 

11.
1 .
..

 -
S

a
t1

o
r
E

n
-

E
nv

l.
ca

d 
l
!
n
v
~
 

TK
hf

t1
4;

19
n 

R
O

W
S

-·
lt

st
 

1
1
.
~
 .
.
 

T
O

T
A

L
S 

S
ia

lf
l'

cn
o

n
 

C
llr

iw
e

 
W

oo
d 

C
lt

ll
l 

ll
ou

rl
v 

R
ow

 
$

1
1

0
0

0
 

S
U

S
 0

0
 

sn
so

o 
SI

O
SO

O
 

S9
5

0
0

 
S

ll
O

O
O

 
l
~
M
a
r
b
n
 

T
u

k
 

T
a
s
k

D
-
'°

"
 

T
u

l1
' 

A
t
U
~
 "
"
"
"
"
'
~
 ~
 ll

a
l-

IT
.t

.\
1

1
 

$
1

5
0

0
0

 

.
.
.
 11

 

70



71

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



LEGAL: The City attorney reviewed the documents associated with this request and provided a 
suggested motion to authorize the request. 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The City of Kodiak uses this communication site as a 
condition of the lease to house City equipment which supports a receiver/repeater and microwave link to 
Pillar Mountain. With the 2013 merger of GCI and ACS Wireless, the Alaska Wireless Network (AWN) 

was formed. AWN has an agreement with Kodiak Island Broadcasting. The lease agreement requires 
written permission to sublease and with this merger and subsequent communication agreements, Council 
should approve the sublease in the proposed motion below. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Alaska Wireless Network Request Letter and Sublease 
Attachment B: City's Lease with Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to approve the sublease dated February 1, 2015, from Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., 
Inc. to Alaska Wireless Network, LLC at the Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. Near Island 
Communications Site that now is before the Council, pursuant to Kodiak City Code 18.20.230, 
provided that this approval shall continue only for so long as a lease between the City and 
Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. remains in effect. 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 
Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of2 

79



80

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



104



105



106



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

107



108



109

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



110



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

111



112



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

CITY CLERK’S COMMENTS: The Fisheries Work Group has evolved over the years to a committee 

that provides valuable assistance to the City Council and Borough Assembly by identifying fishery 

management actions that could affect Kodiak. I recommend that all appointments to the Fisheries Work 

Group be done by motion in order to preserve a documented record of appointments. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2013–17 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to appointment Pat Branson, John Whiddon, and ___________ to the Kodiak Fisheries 

Work Group to serve until successors are appointed. 

113



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013-17

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AND
THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH DOCUMENTING THE KODIAK FISHERIES
WORK GROUP'S SCOPE AND AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, it is in Kodiak's best interests for its City and Borough governments to be
well infonned regarding the potential impacts of state and federal fishery management actions on
the Kodiak community; and

WHEREAS, the Kodiak City Council and the Kodiak Island Borough Assembly have
detennined that a Kodiak Fisheries Work Group can provide valuable assistance to the City
Council and Borough Assembly by identifying fishery management actions that could affect
Kodiak.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska,
that this resolution hereby creates the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

1. Membership. The Kodiak Fisheries Work Group (work group) shall be composed of three
representatives from the Kodiak City Council and three representatives from the Kodiak Is
land Borough.

2. Organization. The work group shall designate two co-chairs at the first meeting of the
calendar year and shall hold at least one meeting monthly. The co-chairs shall alternate pre
siding at the meetings. The city manager, borough manager, and the fisheries analyst shall
serve as ex-officio, non-voting members of the work group.

3. Purpose, Scope, and Authority.
a. Focus on overall impacts to the community and maintenance and growth of revenue

streams.
b. Understand how various approaches will fundamentally impact fisheries and resources.
c. Frame benchmarks and objectives as positive statements.
d. Refrain from taking positions on allocation questions to the extent possible while under

standing that many issues and decisions will have allocation implications.
e. Focus on broad-scale program features unless specific program elements threaten the

goals for management programs as referenced within Resolution No. 2012-31 of the City
of Kodiak.

f. Kodiak Fisheries Work Group will review the Kodiak Fisheries Analyst/Consultant writ
ten quarterly reports including background materials and analysis for fisheries issues of
importance to the community pursuant to the contractual report schedule.

Resolution No. 20U...I7
Page Iof2

114

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



4. Administrative assistance. The City and Borough Clerk's office staff shall:
a. Furnish the work group with copies of all requested documents and other information

necessary or reasonably related to the work group's functions;
b. Provide the work group with supplies, meeting space, and secretarial assistance;
c. Refer to the work group, for their discussion, all nonemergency matters within the scope

of its powers and duties prior to presenting those matters to the assembly for action; and
d. Transmit all recommendations and other communications from the work group to the

Council and Assembly.

5. Consensus. The affirmative votes of four (4) work group members shall be required to build
consensus of the work group. Consensus shall be given at a public meeting of the work
group.

6. Agenda. The co-chairs and the fisheries analyst shall determine items for the agenda. No
business may be transacted nor any measure be considered that is not on the agenda. The
clerk shall prepare an agenda and it shall be distributed to work group members, along with
the meeting packet, one week prior to the regular meeting.

7. Meeting Notes/Summary. Bulleted notes shall be taken and shall be filed as a part of the
meeting packet.

Reporting. Work group members who are unable to attend a meeting shall advise the staff clerk
of the contemplated absence to maximize attendance and participation of members at these
meetings.

ATTEST:

CITY OF KODIAK

(y~
MAYOR

Adopted: June 27,2013

Resolution No. 2013-17
Page 2 of2

115



116



 

CITY OF KODIAK, ALASKA 

2015 Municipal Election 

Certificate of Election 

 
 WE, the undersigned MAYOR and CITY CLERK of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, do 
hereby certify that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, in accordance with KCC 
2.28.015, have received the report of the Canvass Board for the 2015 Municipal 
Election, held on the 6th day of October 2015 and have determined that the election 
was validly held and have certified the following results: 
 
 

 Mayor, one two-year term 
 Number of votes cast: .............................. 530 
 
  Candidate                                       Votes Received 
  Pat Branson ....................................... 491 
  Write-ins ............................................. 39 
 
 

 Councilmember, one two-year term 

 Number of votes cast: .............................. 492 
 
  Candidate Votes Received 
  Laura B. Arboleda .............................. 475 
  Write-ins ............................................. 17 

 
 
 Councilmember, two three-year terms 

  Number of votes cast: ........................ 829 
 
  Candidates Votes Received 
  Gabriel T Saravia ............................. 359 
  Richard Walker ................................. 449 
  Write-ins ............................................. 21 
 
 By the authority vested in us by the laws of the State of Alaska and the Charter 
and Code of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, we do hereby affix our hand and seal. 
 
  
           MAYOR 
 
 
  
          CITY CLERK 
DATED this 22nd day of October 2015. 

117

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



118



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 

119



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item X. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: X. Oath of Office 

 

SUMMARY: KCC 2.28.080 requires elected officials to take and subscribe to the Oath of Office. The 

City Clerk will now administer the Oath of Office to the City’s newly-elected and re-elected officials. 

 

  

NOTES/ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Oath of Office 

  

120



 

 

CITY OF KODIAK, ALASKA 

 

Oath of Office 

 
October 22, 2015 

 
 

 I, _____________, do solemnly affirm that I will support the Constitution 

and laws of the United States, the laws of the State of Alaska, the ordinances of 

the City of Kodiak, and that I will faithfully and honestly perform the duties of 

_________, so help me God. 

 
 
  CITY OF KODIAK 

 
 
 

  Elected Official’s Signature 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

  

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk   
 

121

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

122



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PRESENTATION TO 

OUTGOING COUNCILMEMBERS 

123



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XI. Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: XI. Presentation to Outgoing Councilmember 

 

SUMMARY: Mayor Branson will present outgoing Councilmember Terry Haines with a token of the 

City’s appreciation for his service. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

124



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

125



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XII Memo Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager 

Date: October 22, 2015 

Agenda Item: III. a. Discussion About Future Costs Related to the Reconstruction of Pier III 

 

SUMMARY: The City Council will enter into executive session to discuss costs related to the 

reconstruction of Pier III. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 44.62.310(c)(1) to discuss matters, the 

immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the 

City, specifically, future costs related to the reconstruction of Pier III. 

126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION FOLLOWING 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

127



128



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XIII. a. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

allowed the project to move forward. They continue to provide assistance to help resolve pile roundness 

issues associated with the pile material supply contract. 

The amount of the remaining services needed from ARCADIS and PND continues to remain a function 

of timing of contractor completion and quality control and the level of effort required to close out the 

Dominion and PPM contracts. The additional funds requested are anticipated to cover project 

management and engineering services through January 2016, the projected close out for the project. 

The ARCADIS memo (Attachment B) and PND memo (Attachment C) detail the cost and need for 

additional project management and engineering services. 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2015–31, which will authorize the transfer of funds from the Cargo 

Terminal Fund to the Cargo Development Capital Project Fund. This is recommended by staff 

and necessary to provide the project oversight needed. 

2) Do not adopt the resolution, which is not recommended, since the available project funds do not 

provide an adequate contingency to cover these critical services, and the completion of the 

project would be further delayed. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Additional funds requested to cover project management and 

engineering services total $305,000 through January 2016. These funds are $185,000 for PND 

engineering services and $120,000 for ARCADIS project management services. The Cargo 

Development Capital Project Fund does not currently have the funds available to cover these additional 

requests. The Cargo Terminal Fund would be required to transfer $305,000 to the Cargo Development 

Capital Project Fund to meet these additional funding requirements. The funding source would be an 

appropriation of the fund balance of the Cargo Fund. 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize Resolution No. 2015–31, 

authorizing additional funds for the Pier III Replacement Project No. 11-07/8024, with funds coming 

from Cargo Terminal Fund. 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The Pier III project has had its challenges and delays 

have come with these challenges. We are nearing the point where the crane will be commissioned and 

the majority of the project complete. This project needs continued owner oversight, and ARCADIS is 

providing that service to the City. I recommend the transfer of funds to the Cargo Capital Project Fund 

by adopting Resolution No. 2015–31. 

 

 

 

 

129



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XIII. a. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Resolution No. 2015–31  

Attachment B: ARCADIS Memo 10-8-15 

Attachment B: PND Memo 10-12-15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POTENTIAL PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015–31 

130



Resolution No. 2015–31  

Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015–31 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

APPROPRIATING $305,000 FROM THE CARGO TERMINAL FUND TO THE 

CARGO DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND TO PAY FOR 

ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

NEEDED IN THE PIER III REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 11-07/8024  

 

 WHEREAS, the Pier III replacement project identified as Project No. 11-07/8024 

is several months behind schedule; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has been notified of increased costs for project management 

and engineering services associated with Project No. 11-07/8024 as a result of that delay; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, Article V of the City of Kodiak Charter provides that an 

appropriation of funds separate from the budget document may be made by resolution. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska: 

 

Section 1.  The Fiscal Year 2015 Operating Budget is amended by appropriating 

and transferring $305,000 from the Cargo Terminal Fund Fund Balance to the following 

account to pay for additional engineering and project management services needed in Pier 

III Replacement, Project No. 11-07/8024: 

 

Appropriation / Transfer From: 

 

Account Description    

 Amount 

 

Cargo Fund–Appropriation of Fund Balance $305,000 

 

Transfer to: 

 

Account Description     

 Amount 

 

Cargo Capital Project Fund–Pier III Construction $305,000 

 

Section 2.  This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 

 

 

131

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Resolution No. 2015–31  

Page 2 of 2 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted: 

 

132



133

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



134

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



135



136



 

OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XIII. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ARCADIS has prepared an estimate of the services required to complete the project. They have assumed 

the level of effort will decrease from what has been required over the last few months with resolution of 

financial issues with the General Contractor. ARCADIS estimates they will need an additional $120,000 

to cover the Project Management Services through January 2016.  

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Council may authorize amendment of the professional services contract with Roe Sturgulewski 

and ARCADIS, which is staff’s recommendation and is consistent with past actions. 

2) Delay or do not authorize the amendment. This is not recommended, as it will limit staff’s ability 

to meet the complex needs of a project this size. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Council authorized funds through the adoption of Resolution No. 

2015–31. 

 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends authorization of Amendment No. 6 to ARCADIS 

professional services contract to extend Construction Phase Project Management services for Pier III 

Replacement. 

 

 DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION AND COMMENTS: We rely heavily on 

Roe’s direction and assistance on this project. He continues to put many hours and much effort into 

seeing the project to completion. The project requires ongoing effort and time to get the contract through 

to completion. I recommend Council authorize this amendment. 

 

ATTACHMENT:  

Attachment A: ARCADIS memo dated October 8, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize Amendment No. 6 to the professional services contract with ARCADIS in an 

amount not-to-exceed $120,000 for project management services, Project No. 11-07/8024, with 

funds from the Cargo Development Capital Fund and authorize the City Manger to execute the 

documents on behalf of the City. 

137



138

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

139



140



OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XIII. c Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

PPM’s schedule has continued to slip beyond their contract milestone requirements. Substantial 

Completion is behind schedule by at least two months, and it is likely that there are some operationally 

important items that will complete well beyond that. PND's level of required effort has remained high 

since the last amendment in part to help maintain the progress of the work. They have continued to 

provide needed assistance in review of contractual and construction related issues. They have provided 

substantial assistance in helping facilitate solutions for construction issues that have allowed the project 

to move forward. They have provided assistance to help resolve pile roundness issues associated with 

the pile material supply contract. 

PND reduced their level of onsite inspection from full-time to periodic observation in mid-August. This 

was later than planned due to slower than anticipated structural pier construction and delivery timing of 

the crane. Local resources are being used to provide daily onsite observations outside the PND contract.  

The amount of the remaining required PND engineering services continues to remain a function of 

timing of Contractor completion and quality control and the level of effort required to close out the 

Dominion and PPM contracts.  

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Authorize the Amendment No. 8 to professional services contract with PND. Staff and the 

Project Manager recommend this alternative as a necessary component to successfully 

complete the project and help to ensure that the City gets quality construction. 

2) Do not authorize the amendment. This is not recommended as it will greatly increase the risk 

of construction problems not being addressed and will likely cause delays in work. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Council authorized funds through the adoption of Resolution No. 

2015–31. 

 

LEGAL: N/A. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize Amendment No. 8 to the 

professional services contract with PND for construction administration services associated with Pier III 

Replacement.  

 

DEPUTY CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: This is a necessary contract amendment to ensure the 

Pier III project receives the services of the design engineers for the anticipated remainder of the project.  

To be without PND’s services at this time would be unwise. I support the recommendations of staff and 

the project manager and recommend Council authorize this contract amendment.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A:  Memo from ARCADIS dated October 9, 2015  

 Attachment B:  PND letter, dated October 12, 2015 

 

 

 

141



OCTOBER 22, 2015 

Agenda Item XIII. c Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to approve Amendment No. 8 to the professional services contract with PND Engineers, 

Inc. for additional construction administration services related to the Pier III Replacement 

Project No. 11-07/8024, on a time and expense basis in an amount not to exceed $185,000, with 

funds from the Cargo Development Capital Fund and authorize the City Manager to execute the 

documents on behalf of the City. 

 

142



143

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



144



145

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



146


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the September 10, 2015, Regular Council Meeting
	PERSONS TO BE HEARD
	a.	Proclamation: Childhood Cancer Awareness Week
	Attachment A

	b.	Proclamation: Extra Mile Day
	Attachment A

	c.	Proclamation: Filipino American National History Month
	Attachment A

	d.	Proclamation: Domestic Violence Awareness Month
	Attachment A


	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	a.	Authorization of Temporary Lease Agreement for Alaska Marine Highway Office at   Pier II
	Attachment A


	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1339, Amending Kodiak City Code 14.20.020, Mobile Home Construction Standards, and Kodiak City Code 14.20.030, Location-Prohibited-Exceptions-Temporary Visitor Permit, to Provide for the Placement of Mobile Homes in the City at Locations Other Than Mobile Home Parks
	Attachment A
	Attachmet B

	b.	Resolution No. 2015–30, Authorizing the Kodiak Hockey League to Sell Concessions and Sharpen Skates at Baranof Park
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	c. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Planning/Design of Pedestrian Pathway, Project No. 16-03/8023 
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	d.	Approval of Sublease at Near Island Communications Site Between Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co. Inc. and Alaska Wireless Network, LLC
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	e.	Appointment of City Representative to Kodiak Island Borough Lands Committee
	Attachment A

	f.	Appointment of City Representatives to Kodiak Fisheries Work Group
	Attachment A

	g.	Certification of Election
	Attachment A


	OATH OF OFFICE
	X.	Oath of Office
	Attachment A


	PRESENTATION TO OUTGOING COUNCILMEMBERS
	XI.	Presentation to Outgoing Councilmember

	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	a. Discussion About Future Costs Related to the Reconstruction of Pier III

	POTENTIAL ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION
	a.	Resolution No. 2015–31, Appropriating $305,000 From the Cargo Terminal Fund to the Cargo Development Capital Project Fund to Pay for Additional Engineering and 	Project 
	Management Services Needed in the Pier III Replacement Project No. 11-07/8024

	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b.	Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III Project Management with ARCADIS US Inc
	Attachment A

	c.	Authorization of Amendment to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III Construction Administration Services with PND Engineers, Inc
	Attachment A
	Attachment B





